Appendix 9 - Fees and Charges Directory 2022/23

Contents	
Sales, Fee and Charge Item	Page Number
Asset Management	2
Car Parks	4
Residents Parking	6
Traffic and Highways	7
Waste and Environment	10
Cemeteries and Crematoriums	13
Floral Pavilion	19
Leisure	22
Parks and Countryside	32
Wirral Museums	42
Libraries	44
Environmental Health	47
Housing	53
Archives	56
Law and Governance	59
Elections	63
Planning	65
Registrars	76
Council Tax and Business Rates	78
Recovery of Housing Benefit	
Overpayments	79
Licencing	81
Adult Health and Care	88
Building Control	90

Asset Management			
	VAT	2021/22	2022/23
Sales, Fee and Charge Item	Applicable	£	£
Bebington Civic Centre			
Bebington Suite - After 6pm	No		
per hour		36.01	36.01
Bebington Suite - Up to 6pm	No		
per hour	N.I.	33.53	33.53
Phoenix Suite (Room J) - After	No	21.00	24.00
6pm per hour Phoenix Suite (Room J) - Up to	No	21.09	21.09
6pm per hour	NO	16.11	16.11
Room A - After 6pm per hour	No	15.25	15.25
Room A - Up to 6pm per hour	No	12.11	12.11
Room B - After 6pm per hour	No	15.25	15.25
Room B - Up to 6pm per hour	No	12.11	12.11
Room D - After 6pm per hour	No	15.25	15.25
Room D - Up to 6pm per hour	No	12.11	12.11
Room E - After 6pm per hour	No	15.25	15.25
Room E - Up to 6pm per hour	No	12.11	12.11
Room F - After 6pm per hour	No	16.55	16.55
Room F - Up to 6pm per hour	No	14.06	14.06
Room G - After 6pm per hour	No	16.55	
Room G - Up to 6pm per hour	No		16.55
Room H - After 6pm per hour	No	14.06	14.06
Room H - Up to 6pm per hour	No	16.55	16.55
Civic Suite Up to 6pm per hour	No	14.06	14.06
Civic Suite Of to opin per hour	No	32.45	32.45
Birkenhead Town Hall	INU	34.93	34.93
Assembly Room	No	00.00	00.00
Beverages	No	60.99	60.99
Conference Room (Wirral	No	0.45	0.45
Room)	INU	41.01	41.01
Council Chamber	No	60.99	60.99
Green Room	No	41.01	41.01
Mayor's Parlour	No	41.01	41.01
Other Refreshment Services /	No	71.01	71.01
Buffets	0	On request	On request
Tea Room	No	41.01	41.01
Use of Kitchen (Light Snacks)	No		
– Per Hire Period		11.04	11.04

Wedding Ceremony In Council Chamber (Friday & Saturday	No		
Only)		36.81	36.81
Bromborough Civic Centre			
Additional charge per hour for	No		
Saturday from 6pm and all day		15 60	15.60
Sunday. Large Hall - After 6pm per hour	No	15.68	15.68
	_	34.93	34.93
Large Hall - Up to 6pm per hour	No	24.77	24.77
Room C - After 6pm per hour	No	15.25	
Room C - Up to 6pm per hour	No		15.25
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	_	12.11	12.11
Small Hall - After 6pm per hour	No	21.09	21.09
Small Hall - Up to 6pm per	No	10 11	10 11
hour The Crange		16.11	16.11
The Grange	NI -		
Lounge - After 6pm per hour	No	32.07	32.07
Lounge - Up to 6pm per hour	No	25.76	25.76
SDS - After 6pm per hour	No	14.20	14.20
SDS - Up to 6pm per hour	No	12.09	12.09
Wallasey Town Hall Civic			
Hall and Meeting Rooms			
Hire between 18.00-23.59	No		
charge per hour weekdays			
only		55.74	55.74
Hire between 9.00-18.00	No		
charge per hour		36.81	36.81
Use of Kitchen (Light Snacks)	No	40.50	40.50
– Per Hire Period	NI.	10.52	10.52
Use of kitchen (Meal	No		
Preparation) – Per Hire Period		21.03	21.03

Car Parks			
	VAT	2021/22	2022/23
Sales, Fee and Charge Item	Applicable	£	£
Birkenhead Shoppers Car Parks – Tariff A			
Europa Pools Car Park Coach			
Parking All day	Included	5.00	5.00
Up to 1 hour	Included	1.20	N/A
Up to 2 hours	Included	1.80	N/A
Up to 3 hours	Included	2.30	N/A
Up to 4 hours	Included	3.50	N/A
Up to 5 hours	Included	4.30	N/A
All day	Included	4.70	N/A
Up to half hour	Included	0.70	N/A
Birkenhead Long Stay Car Parks – Tariff B			
Up to 1 hour	Included	1.20	N/A
All day	Included	4.70	N/A
Birkenhead / Heswall Long Stay Car Parks – Tariff C			
Up to half hour*	Included	0.70	N/A
Up to 1 hour	Included	1.20	N/A
All day	Included	2.20	N/A
Birkenhead Long Stay Car Parks – Tariff D (Price Street)			
Up to 1 hour	Included	1.20	N/A
Up to 2 hours	Included	1.80	N/A
Up to 3 hours	Included	2.30	N/A
All day	Included	3.20	N/A
Coach Parking All day	Included	5.00	5.00
Shoppers Pilot Tariff			
Up to 1 hour	Included	0.90	N/A
Up to 2 hours	Included	1.10	N/A
Up to 3 hours	Included	1.40	N/A
Up to 4 hours	Included	2.30	N/A
Up to 5 hours	Included	3.50	N/A
All day	Included	4.70	N/A
All Council Operate Car Parks			
Up to 1 hour	Included	1.00	1.00
Up to 2 hours	Included	2.00	2.00
Up to 3 hours	Included	3.00	3.00

Up to 4 hours	Included	4.00	4.00
Over 4 hours	Included	5.00	5.00
Trader Permit Charges			
Birkenhead	Included	600.00	600.00
Liscard	Included	600.00	600.00
Heswall/ West Kirby	Included	600.00	600.00
Country Parks			
Up to 1 hour	Included	0.50	N/A
Up to 2 hours	Included	1.00	N/A
All Day	Included	2.00	N/A
Membership of Country Park	Included	50.00	100.00
ALL COUNCIL OPERATED			
COUNTRY PARK CAR			
PARKS			
Up to 1 hour	Included	1.00	1.00
Up to 2 hours	Included	2.00	2.00
Up to 3 hours	Included	3.00	3.00
Up to 4 hours	Included	4.00	4.00
Over 4 hours	Included	5.00	5.00
Birkenhead On Street Pay			
and Display			
Per Half Hour up to a			
maximum 3 hour stay	Included	0.50	N/A
Over three hours - Long Stay			
zones	Included	2.50	N/A
Over three hours - Short Stay			
zones	Included	8.00	N/A
Annual Permit Charges (part			
year at pro-rata rate)	Included	570.00	570.00

Residents Parking			
	VAT	2021/22	2022/23
Sales, Fee and Charge Item	Applicable	£	£
Residents Parking Schemes	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		
Access protection markings			
(no charge if a Blue Badge			
holder is resident at the			
address)	Included	152.88	168.16
Access protection markings for			
double driveway (no charge if			
a Blue Badge holder is			
resident at the address)	Included	305.76	336.33
Pre April 2006 Residents			
Permits	Included	No Charge	No Charge
Pre April 2006 Visitor Permits	Included	No Charge	No Charge
Pre April 2006 Replacement			_
Residents Permits	Included	40.00	40.00
Pre April 2006 Replacement			
Visitor Permits	Included	40.00	40.00
Residents Parking application			
fee	Included	78.00	78.00
Post April 2006 Introduction of			
new scheme	Included	10.00	10.00
Post April 2006 Parking			
Schemes Residents Permits			
(per annum charge)	Included	10.00	10.00
Post April 2006 Parking			
Schemes Visitor Permits (per			
annum charge)	Included	10.00	10.00
Post April 2006 Parking			
Schemes Replacement			
Residents Permits (per annum)	Included	10.00	10.00
Post April 2006 Parking			
Schemes Replacement Visitor		40.00	40.00
Permits (per annum)	Included	10.00	10.00
Residents Parking Scheme			
application non-refundable		407.55	40= 00
application fee	Included	135.00	135.00

Traffic and Highways			
	VAT	2021/22	2022/23
Sales, Fee and Charge Item	Applicable	£	£
Traffic			
Accident Information (minimum			
charge for first hour based on			
actual staff time)	No	150.00	150.00
Accident Information (minimum			
charge for further hours based			
on actual staff time)	No	68.00	68.00
Container Permit (OVER 20ft) -		470.00	400.00
1st 28 days	No	172.00	180.00
Container Permit Renewal			
(OVER 20ft) subsequent. 28	No	97.00	05.00
days	INO	87.00	95.00
Container Permit Renewal up		40.00	== 00
to 20ft (subsequent. 28 days)	No	43.00	55.00
Container Permit up to 20ft	NI.	07.00	05.00
(1st 28 days)	No	87.00	95.00
Driver assessment	No	90.00	110.00
Hourly charge out rate	No	70.00	70.00
Provision of existing traffic			
survey info (per survey)	No	163.00	163.00
Request to authorise diversion/			
temporary signing (excluding		007.00	00=00
AA & RAC)	No	265.00	265.00
Short notice cancellation	No	N/A	30.00
Stall on Highway	N.I.	N. O.	NI OI
(Charity/Public Service)	No	No Charge	No Charge
Stall on Highway (Commercial)	No	20.00	40.00
Application fee	No	30.00	40.00
Stall on Highway (Commercial)	N.I.	005.00	050.00
Per day or part thereof	No	235.00	250.00
		198.00 +	£198.00 +
Temporary directional signs to		60.00 per	£60.00 per
New Housing Developments	No	sign	sign
Temporary traffic orders incl			
diversion (minimum based on		1	4.00= 05
actual staff time)	No	1,235.00	1,235.00
Temporary traffic regulation			
order for special functions	No	145.00	145.00
Things on Highway (large			
Crane) per day or weekend	No	172.00	200.00
Things on Highway (small			
Crane) per day or weekend	No	87.00	100.00

Things on the Highway (Cherry			
pickers) per day or weekend	No	87.00	100.00
Traffic signal information (per	110	07.00	100.00
junction)	No	180.00	195.00
UTC related traffic accident			
(Supervision Cost)	No	10% Oncost	10% oncost
Section 50 New Roads and			
Street Works Act			
Standard works	No	825.00	825.00
Major works	No	1,210.00	1,210.00
Minor works and non-s50			
apparatus related road			
openings (EG Vehicle		385.00/	385.00/
crossings)	No	135.00	135.00
Authority Approval of Gov.			
Office Planning Order for householders	No	No Chargo	No Chargo
Dedicated Street Seat:	No	No Charge	No Charge
Refurbish Existing	No	170.00	185.00
Dedicated Street Seat: Supply	140	170.00	100.00
and Fit	No	700.00	850.00
Permanent Stopping			300.00
Up/Diversion of Highway	No	1,028.00	1,100.00
Requests for Adopted Highway			·
Information	No	87.00	120.00
S179 Cellar Opening	No	120.00	130.00
			Percentage
S184 Licence Developments	No	Variable	of Value
S278 Improvement Works	No	10%	10%
Boards and Shop Displays- fee			
1st Year application	No	No Charge	No Charge
Boards and Shop Displays- fee		3	<u> </u>
Subsequent years	No	No Charge	No Charge
- Cassaquent years			
Vehicular Dropped Crossings		Variable plus 12%	Variable plus 15%
(Charge based upon cost)	No	Supervision	Supervision
	110	Oupervision	Oupci vision
S.74 New Roads and Street Works Act Overrun Charges			
Charge for occupying the			
carriageway:			
Traffic Sensitive Street in road			
categories 2, 3 or 4 - charge			
per day for the first three days	No	5,000.00	5,000.00
Traffic Sensitive Street in road			·
categories 2, 3 or 4 - charge			
per day after the first three			
days	No	10,000.00	10,000.00

Traffic Sensitive street in road category 2 - charge per day for the first three days	No	3,000.00	3,000.00
Traffic Sensitive street in road category 2 - charge per day after the first three days	No	800.00	800.00
Traffic Sensitive street in road category 3 or 4 - charge per day	No	750.00	750.00
Other street in road category 2 - charge per day	No	2,000.00	2,000.00
Other street in road category 3 or 4 - charge per day	No	250.00	250.00
Other Street not in road category 2, 3 or 4 - charge per day	No	2,500.00	2,500.00
Charge for works outside the carriageway:			
S38 Agreements - %age of estimated construction costs	No	12.5%	10%
Street in road category 2 - charge per day	No	2,000.00	2,000.00
Street in road category 3 or 4 - charge per day	No	250.00	250.00
Street not in road category 2, 3 or 4 - charge per day	No	2,500.00	2,500.00

Waste and Environment			
	VAT	2021/22	2022/23
Sales, Fee and Charge Item	Applicable	£	£
Litter			
Fly Posting & Graffiti	No	80.00	80.00
Littering	No	100.00	100.00
Dog fouling	No	50.00	50.00
Trade Waste			
Failure to comply with formal notice to store and manage			
trade waste correctly -	NI -	440.00	440.00
maximum charge	No	110.00	110.00
Failure to produce Waste Carriers Licence in relation to the transport of non-domestic			
waste	No	300.00	300.00
Failure to produce Waste Transfer Note in relation to the disposal of trade waste	No	300.00	300.00
Abandoned and Nuisance			
Vehicles			
Abandoned Vehicle	No	200.00	200.00
Nuisance Vehicles	No	100.00	100.00
Fly Tipping (previously Domestic Waste)			
Unauthorised deposit of waste	No	400.00	400.00
Skip Permits			
Failure to comply (in addition to skip permit)	No	41.00	42.00
Skip Permit (valid 14 days) Full	No	41.00	42.00
size Skip Permit (valid 14 days)	No	41.00	42.00
mini-skip	No	27.30	28.00
Recycling Collections (schools). Annual charge per bin per number of weekly	110	27.00	20.00
collections	No	0.00	100.00
Waste Collection			
Bulky Waste	No	30.10	32.00
Residual Waste Collections (schools). Annual charge per bin per number of weekly			
collections	No	545.20	550.00
Bins and Waste Containers			

140 litre wheeled bins (green	VAT only applicable for Commercial		
only)	Not Domestic	40.80	41.00
140 litre wheeled bins (grey only)	VAT only applicable for Commercial Not Domestic	No Charge	20.00
140 litre wheeled bins (brown only)	VAT only applicable for Commercial Not Domestic	40.80	41.00
240 litre wheeled bins (brown only)	VAT only applicable for Commercial Not Domestic	40.80	41.00
240 litre wheeled bins (green only)	VAT only applicable for Commercial Not Domestic	40.80	41.00
240 litre wheeled bins (grey only)	VAT only applicable for Commercial Not Domestic	No Charge	20.00
360 litre wheeled bins (green only)	VAT only applicable for Commercial Not Domestic	Not currently available	Not currently available
360 litre wheeled bins (grey only) Wheelie bin repair (lid, hinges and/or wheels)	VAT only applicable for Commercial Not Domestic	Not currently available 11.25	Not currently available 12.00
and/or wireers)	INU	11.25	12.00
Garden Waste			
Collection of garden waste from first 140L bin (Non Direct Debit Subscriber)	VAT only applicable for Commercial Not Domestic	43.00	46.00
Collection of garden waste from first 140L bin (Direct Debit Subscriber)	VAT only applicable for Commercial Not Domestic	43.00	44.00

Collection of garden waste from first 240L bin (Non Direct Debit Subscriber)	VAT only applicable for Commercial Not Domestic	43.00	46.00
Collection of garden waste from first 240L bin (Direct Debit Subscriber)	VAT only applicable for Commercial Not Domestic	43.00	44.00
Collection of garden waste for each additional garden waste bin at the same address	VAT only applicable for Commercial Not Domestic	25.00	27.00

CEMETERIES AND CREMATORIUM			
Sales, Fee and Charge Item	VAT Applicable	2021/22 £	2022/23 £
Cremation of Remains			
Direct Cremation	No	440.00	450.00
Cremation of Remains			
(including copy of disposal			
certificate): Stillborn child or			
child under 18 years	No	187.00	196.00
Person over 18 years			
(including copy of disposal			
certificate): 9.00 & 9.30am	No	575.00	590.00
Person over 18 years			
(including copy of disposal		0.40.00	005.00
certificate): 10.00-2.00pm	No	840.00	865.00
Person over 18 years			
(including copy of disposal	No	004.00	010.00
certificate): 2.30pm onwards	No	884.00	910.00
Additional Charges		45.00	40.00
Webcast of service	Included	45.00	46.00
Webcast and Recording	la alcoda d	70.00	74.00
Bundle	Included	72.00	74.00
Recoding of service (ordered	Included	22.00	24.00
separately) Extraction from Cremation	included	33.00	34.00
Register	No	50.00	51.00
	INO	30.00	31.00
Strewing of cremated remains	No	106.00	110.00
(if cremated elsewhere)	No	106.00	110.00
Extended chapel service for		107.00	400.00
Cremation Service 9.00	No	187.00	196.00
Extended chapel service for			
Cremation Service 9.30 onwards	No	283.00	300.00
	INU	203.00	300.00
Cremation service proceeding	N ₂	205.00	200.00
into next chapel time	No	305.00	320.00
Late cremation papers	No	74.00	80.00
Cremation remains held for 1			
month (first month free)	No	40.00	45.00
Cremation of coffin larger than			
7ft or 29"	No	plus 33%	plus 33%
Strewing remains by		22.22	40.00
appointment	No	39.00	40.00
Assistance with self-organised	N	050.00	050.00
cremation	No	250.00	250.00

No	Widening of grave when			
Brickwork and stone slabs each interment		No	254.00	260.00
each interment No 0.00 0.00 Duplicate certificate of right of grant of exclusive right of burial rant of exclusive right of burial state function of grant of exclusive right of burial state function of grave search No 57.00 58.00 Request for grave search No 100.00 110.00 Late funcral charge No 100.00 260.00 Lengthening grave over 7ft No 254.00 260.00 Transfer Right of burial No 30.00 35.00 Selection of Grave No 40.00 45.00 Crave Top Up (7 months following burial) No 20.00 20.60 Burial Shelf – Section M 20.00 20.60 Landican Full grave No 41.00 90.00 Use of Chapel for Burials No 187.00 196.00 Collection of cremated remains from office by authorised party No 187.00 196.00 Cremation outside normal hours (excluding sat and sun) No Plus 20% plus 20% Book of Remembrance 2 1ine entry Included 106.00 109.00				
grant of exclusive right of burial No 57.00 58.00 Request for grave search No 57.00 58.00 Late funeral charge No 100.00 110.00 Lengthening grave over 7ft No 254.00 260.00 Transfer Right of burial No 30.00 35.00 Selection of Grave No 40.00 45.00 Grave Top Up (7 months following burial) No 20.00 20.60 Burial Shelf – Section M Landican Full grave No 41.00 90.00 Use of Chapel for Burials Service per 30 minute slot No 187.00 196.00 Collection of cremated remains from office by authorised party No 40.00 40.00 Collection of cremated remains from office by authorised party No 40.00 40.00 Cremation outside normal hours (excluding sat and sun) No Plus 20% plus 20% Book of Remembrance 2 1ine entry Included 51.00 52.00 3/5 line entry Included 106.00 109.00 1		No	0.00	0.00
grant of exclusive right of burial No 57.00 58.00 Request for grave search No 57.00 58.00 Late funeral charge No 100.00 110.00 Lengthening grave over 7ft No 254.00 260.00 Transfer Right of burial No 30.00 35.00 Selection of Grave No 40.00 45.00 Grave Top Up (7 months following burial) No 20.00 20.60 Burial Shelf – Section M Landican Full grave No 41.00 90.00 Use of Chapel for Burials Service per 30 minute slot No 187.00 196.00 Collection of cremated remains from office by authorised party No 40.00 40.00 Collection of cremated remains from office by authorised party No 40.00 40.00 Cremation outside normal hours (excluding sat and sun) No Plus 20% plus 20% Book of Remembrance 2 1ine entry Included 51.00 52.00 3/5 line entry Included 106.00 109.00 1	Duplicate certificate of right of			
Request for grave search		No	57.00	58.00
Late funeral charge		No	57.00	58.00
Lengthening grave over 7ft	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	No	100.00	
Transfer Right of burial				
Selection of Grave				
Grave Top Up (7 months following burial)	_			
following burial No 20.00 20.60 Burial Shelf - Section M Landican Full grave No 41.00 90.00 Use of Chapel for Burials Service per 30 minute slot No 187.00 196.00 Collection of cremated remains from office by authorised party No 40.00 40.00 Cremation outside normal hours (excluding sat and sun) No Plus 20% plus 20% Book of Remembrance Included 51.00 52.00 3/5 line entry Included 106.00 109.00 6/8 line entry Included 148.00 152.00 Floral emblem badge or crest or shield (additional charge) Included 107.00 110.00 Remembrance Card Included 39.00 40.00 3/5 line entry Included 46.00 47.00 6/8 line entry Included 69.00 71.00 10.00 Booklet of Remembrance Included 107.00 10.00 Booklet of Remembrance Included 38.00 85.00 6/8 line entry Included 70.00 72.0		110	10.00	10.00
Burial Shelf - Section M		No	20.00	20.60
Use of Chapel for Burials Service per 30 minute slot No 187.00 196.00 Collection of cremated remains from office by authorised party No 40.00 40.00 Cremation outside normal hours (excluding sat and sun) No Plus 20% plus 20% Book of Remembrance Included 51.00 52.00 3/5 line entry Included 106.00 109.00 6/8 line entry Included 148.00 152.00 Floral emblem badge or crest or shield (additional charge) Included 107.00 110.00 Remembrance Card Included 39.00 40.00 47.00 3/5 line entry Included 46.00 47.00 6/8 line entry Included 69.00 71.00 Floral emblem badge or crest or shield (additional charge) Included 107.00 110.00 Booklet of Remembrance Included 33.00 85.00 6/8 line entry Included 70.00 72.00 3/5 line entry Included 106.00 109.00 Floral emblem badge or crest or				
Service per 30 minute slot	Landican Full grave	No	41.00	90.00
Collection of cremated remains from office by authorised party Cremation outside normal hours (excluding sat and sun) Book of Remembrance 2 line entry Included 51.00 52.00 3/5 line entry Included 106.00 109.00 6/8 line entry Included 107.00 110.00 109.00	Use of Chapel for Burials			
from office by authorised party Cremation outside normal hours (excluding sat and sun) Book of Remembrance 2 line entry	Service per 30 minute slot	No	187.00	196.00
Cremation outside normal hours (excluding sat and sun) Book of Remembrance 2 line entry	Collection of cremated remains			
hours (excluding sat and sun) No Plus 20% plus 20% Book of Remembrance 2 line entry Included 51.00 52.00 3/5 line entry Included 106.00 109.00 6/8 line entry Included 148.00 152.00 Floral emblem badge or crest or shield (additional charge) Included 107.00 110.00 Remembrance Card Included 39.00 40.00 3/5 line entry Included 46.00 47.00 6/8 line entry Included 69.00 71.00 Floral emblem badge or crest or shield (additional charge) Included 107.00 110.00 Booklet of Remembrance Included 70.00 72.00 3/5 line entry Included 83.00 85.00 6/8 line entry Included 106.00 109.00 Floral emblem badge or crest or shield (additional charge) Included 107.00 110.00 Additional entries for booklet per line Included 13.00 15.00 Vase Blocks Included 13.00	from office by authorised party	No	40.00	40.00
Book of Remembrance 2 line entry Included 51.00 52.00 3/5 line entry Included 106.00 109.00 6/8 line entry Included 148.00 152.00 Floral emblem badge or crest or shield (additional charge) Included 107.00 110.00 Remembrance Card 2 line entry Included 39.00 40.00 3/5 line entry Included 46.00 47.00 6/8 line entry Included 69.00 71.00 Floral emblem badge or crest or shield (additional charge) Included 107.00 110.00 Booklet of Remembrance 2 line entry Included 70.00 72.00 3/5 line entry Included 83.00 85.00 6/8 line entry Included 106.00 109.00 Floral emblem badge or crest or shield (additional charge) Included 107.00 110.00 Floral emblem badge or crest or shield (additional charge) Included 107.00 110.00 Additional entries for booklet per line Included 13.00 15.00 Vase Blocks Provision of vase block (10	Cremation outside normal			
2 line entry Included 51.00 52.00 3/5 line entry Included 106.00 109.00 6/8 line entry Included 148.00 152.00 Floral emblem badge or crest or shield (additional charge) Included 107.00 110.00 Remembrance Card 2 line entry Included 39.00 40.00 3/5 line entry Included 46.00 47.00 6/8 line entry Included 69.00 71.00 Floral emblem badge or crest or shield (additional charge) Included 107.00 110.00 Booklet of Remembrance 2 line entry Included 83.00 85.00 6/8 line entry Included 106.00 109.00 Floral emblem badge or crest or shield (additional charge) Included 107.00 110.00 Additional entries for booklet per line Included 13.00 15.00 Vase Blocks Provision of vase block (10	hours (excluding sat and sun)	No	Plus 20%	plus 20%
3/5 line entry Included 106.00 109.00 6/8 line entry Included 148.00 152.00 Floral emblem badge or crest or shield (additional charge) Included 107.00 110.00 Remembrance Card 2 line entry Included 39.00 40.00 3/5 line entry Included 46.00 47.00 6/8 line entry Included 69.00 71.00 Floral emblem badge or crest or shield (additional charge) Included 107.00 110.00 Booklet of Remembrance 2 line entry Included 83.00 85.00 6/8 line entry Included 106.00 109.00 Floral emblem badge or crest or shield (additional charge) Included 107.00 110.00 Additional entries for booklet per line Included 13.00 15.00 Vase Blocks Provision of vase block (10 100.00 100.00 100.00	Book of Remembrance			
Floral emblem badge or crest or shield (additional charge) Included Includ	2 line entry	Included	51.00	52.00
Floral emblem badge or crest or shield (additional charge) Remembrance Card 2 line entry	3/5 line entry	Included	106.00	109.00
or shield (additional charge) Included 107.00 110.00 Remembrance Card 2 line entry Included 39.00 40.00 3/5 line entry Included 46.00 47.00 6/8 line entry Included 69.00 71.00 Floral emblem badge or crest or shield (additional charge) Included 107.00 110.00 Booklet of Remembrance 2 line entry Included 70.00 72.00 3/5 line entry Included 83.00 85.00 6/8 line entry Included 106.00 109.00 Floral emblem badge or crest or shield (additional charge) Included 107.00 110.00 Additional entries for booklet per line Included 13.00 15.00 Vase Blocks Provision of vase block (10	6/8 line entry	Included	148.00	152.00
or shield (additional charge) Included 107.00 110.00 Remembrance Card 2 line entry Included 39.00 40.00 3/5 line entry Included 46.00 47.00 6/8 line entry Included 69.00 71.00 Floral emblem badge or crest or shield (additional charge) Included 107.00 110.00 Booklet of Remembrance 2 line entry Included 70.00 72.00 3/5 line entry Included 83.00 85.00 6/8 line entry Included 106.00 109.00 Floral emblem badge or crest or shield (additional charge) Included 107.00 110.00 Additional entries for booklet per line Included 13.00 15.00 Vase Blocks Provision of vase block (10	Floral emblem badge or crest			
2 line entry Included 39.00 40.00 3/5 line entry Included 46.00 47.00 6/8 line entry Included 69.00 71.00 Floral emblem badge or crest or shield (additional charge) Included 107.00 110.00 Booklet of Remembrance 2 line entry Included 70.00 72.00 3/5 line entry Included 83.00 85.00 6/8 line entry Included 106.00 109.00 Floral emblem badge or crest or shield (additional charge) Included 107.00 110.00 Additional entries for booklet per line Included 13.00 15.00 Vase Blocks Provision of vase block (10		Included	107.00	110.00
3/5 line entry Included 46.00 47.00 6/8 line entry Included 69.00 71.00 Floral emblem badge or crest or shield (additional charge) Included 107.00 110.00 Booklet of Remembrance 2 line entry Included 70.00 72.00 3/5 line entry Included 83.00 85.00 6/8 line entry Included 106.00 109.00 Floral emblem badge or crest or shield (additional charge) Included 107.00 110.00 Additional entries for booklet per line Included 13.00 15.00 Vase Blocks Provision of vase block (10	Remembrance Card			
Floral emblem badge or crest or shield (additional charge) Booklet of Remembrance 2 line entry 3/5 line entry Included In	2 line entry	Included	39.00	40.00
Floral emblem badge or crest or shield (additional charge) Booklet of Remembrance 2 line entry 3/5 line entry Included Included 70.00 72.00 3/5 line entry Included 83.00 85.00 6/8 line entry Included 106.00 Included 107.00 109.00 Floral emblem badge or crest or shield (additional charge) Additional entries for booklet per line Included Included 13.00 15.00 Vase Blocks Provision of vase block (10	3/5 line entry	Included	46.00	47.00
Floral emblem badge or crest or shield (additional charge) Booklet of Remembrance 2 line entry 3/5 line entry Included Included 70.00 72.00 3/5 line entry Included 83.00 85.00 6/8 line entry Included 106.00 Tolumon Included 107.00 109.00 Floral emblem badge or crest or shield (additional charge) Additional entries for booklet per line Included Included 13.00 15.00 Vase Blocks Provision of vase block (10		Included	69.00	71.00
or shield (additional charge) Booklet of Remembrance 2 line entry Included 70.00 72.00 3/5 line entry Included 83.00 85.00 6/8 line entry Included Included Included Included 106.00 109.00 Floral emblem badge or crest or shield (additional charge) Additional entries for booklet per line Included Included 107.00 110.00 110.00 Vase Blocks Provision of vase block (10				
Booklet of Remembrance 2 line entry Included 70.00 72.00 3/5 line entry Included 83.00 85.00 6/8 line entry Included 106.00 109.00 Floral emblem badge or crest or shield (additional charge) Included 107.00 110.00 Additional entries for booklet per line Included 13.00 15.00 Vase Blocks Provision of vase block (10		Included	107.00	110.00
3/5 line entry Included 83.00 85.00 6/8 line entry Included 106.00 109.00 Floral emblem badge or crest or shield (additional charge) Included 107.00 110.00 Additional entries for booklet per line Included 13.00 15.00 Vase Blocks Provision of vase block (10	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
3/5 line entry Included 83.00 85.00 6/8 line entry Included 106.00 109.00 Floral emblem badge or crest or shield (additional charge) Included 107.00 110.00 Additional entries for booklet per line Included 13.00 15.00 Vase Blocks Provision of vase block (10	2 line entry	Included	70.00	72.00
6/8 line entry Included 106.00 109.00 Floral emblem badge or crest or shield (additional charge) Included 107.00 110.00 Additional entries for booklet per line Included 13.00 15.00 Vase Blocks Provision of vase block (10				
Floral emblem badge or crest or shield (additional charge) Additional entries for booklet per line Included Included 107.00 110.00 15.00 Vase Blocks Provision of vase block (10				
or shield (additional charge) Additional entries for booklet per line Included Included 107.00 110.00 15.00 Vase Blocks Provision of vase block (10	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
Additional entries for booklet per line Included 13.00 15.00 Vase Blocks Provision of vase block (10		Included	107.00	110 00
per line Included 13.00 15.00 Vase Blocks Provision of vase block (10			107.00	
Vase Blocks Provision of vase block (10		Included	13.00	15.00
Provision of vase block (10				
year lease) No 500.00 500.00				
	year lease)	No	500.00	500.00

Provision of vase block (5 year			
lease)	No	315.00	315.00
Provision of vase block (15			
year lease)	No	675.00	675.00
Provision of vase block (25			
year lease)	No	750.00	750.00
Renewal of 10 year lease	No	250.00	250.00
Renewal of 5 year lease	No	162.00	165.00
Renewal of 15 year lease	No	300.00	310.00
Renewal of 25 year lease	No	375.00	380.00
Replacement plaque	No	206.00	212.00
Provision of emblem	No	89.00	92.00
Provision of photograph plaque	No	115.00	120.00
Memorial Bench			
Wooden Bench (inclusive of			
inscription, 4' for lifespan of			
bench)(space permitting)	Included	1,155.00	1,200.00
Composite Bench with plaque	Included	N/A	975.00
Composite Bench with inlayed			
inscription	Included	N/A	995.00
Granite Bench (inclusive of			
inscription 15 years lease)	Included	N/A	1,800.00
Shared bench (baby garden &			
adult section)(Space	Included	POA	POA
permitting)		200.00	206.00
Bench Plaque	Included		
Bench Maintenance	Included	POA	POA
Memorial Tree and Plaque			
Memorial tree plaque (for		1 10 00	455.00
residue of a ten year lease)	Included	148.00	155.00
Provision of and inclusive of	Included	220.00	240.00
plaque (10yrs) Renewal of Memorial Tree (10	included	330.00	340.00
years)	Included	148.00	155.00
Bird or bat box.	moladed	1 10.00	100.00
Bird or bat box and nameplate	Included	85.00	N/A
Little owl or sparrow box and	moladea	00.00	14/7 (
nameplate	Included	110.00	N/A
Boutonierre Plaques			
Provision of plaque and text			
only – 5 years	Included	242.00	242.00
Provision of engraved motif or			
symbol	Included	24.00	26.00
Provision of hand painted motif	Included	42.00	45.00
Provision of ceramic photo			
plaque	Included	104.00	110.00

Sanctum 12 Vault			
Replacement plaque	Included	170.00	170.00
Provision of and inclusive of			
1st interment and plaque (80			
letters) – 25 years	Included	950.00	950.00
Additional lettering per letter	Included	2.50	2.60
2nd interment	Included	90.00	90.00
Standard motif	Included	77.00	80.00
Photograph plaque	Included	98.00	110.00
Other charges			
Baby memorial plaque	Included	0.00	0.00
Postage of cremated remains	Included	POA	POA
Memorial vase insert	Included	15.00	16.00
Cremation of tissues or organs	No	100.00	110.00
Cremated remains caskets			
caskets Adult	No	50.00	50.00
caskets Child	No	32.00	32.00
caskets Scatter tubes	No	17.00	17.00
caskets Heart keepsake	No	62.00	62.00
caskets Casket keepsake	No	31.00	31.00
caskets Ornate urns	No	154.00	154.00
Exclusive Right of Burial	-		
Full Size Grave Adult (3 No)	No	1,299.00	1,365.00
Full Size Grave Adult (2 No)	No	1,084.00	1,138.00
Purchase of grave space			
(Baby)	No	313.00	320.00
Cremated remains plot			
(Landican, Plymyard, Frankby	NI.	770.00	000.00
& Wallasey)	No	779.00	800.00
Purchase of meadow/woodland/natural			
grave	No	873.00	960.00
Purchase of traditional grave		0.0.00	000.00
for 2(Landican Cemetery)	No	2,980.00	2,980.00
Purchase of traditional grave		2,000.00	
for 3 (Landican Cemetery)	No	N/A	3,195.00
Non-residents of the borough		1 1	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
Full size Grave Adult (3No)	No	1,950.00	2,008.00
Non-residents of the borough		1,000.00	_,,,,,,,,
Full size Grave Adult (2No)	No	1,626.00	1,675.00
Non-residents of the borough		-,	,
Purchase of grave space			
(Baby)	No	440.00	450.00
Non-residents of the borough			
Cremated remains plot	No	1,168.00	1,203.00

Non regidents of the berough			
Non-residents of the borough Purchase of meadow grave	No	1,746.00	1,500.00
Non-residents of the borough	INO	1,740.00	1,500.00
Purchase of traditional grave			
for 2	No	4,470.00	4,470.00
	INO	4,470.00	4,470.00
Non-residents of the borough			
Purchase of traditional grave	No	N/A	6 705 00
for 3	INO	IN/A	6,705.00
Internment- Public Grave			
Stillborn or child under 18	NI	005.00	070.00
years	No	265.00	270.00
Person over 18 years – Single	N.I.	705.00	040.00
burial	No	795.00	819.00
Interment Private/ Woodland			
Grave			
Stillborn or child under 18		005.00	070.00
years	No	265.00	270.00
Person over 18 years – Single			242.22
burial	No	795.00	819.00
Person over 18 years – Double			
burial	No	856.00	882.00
Person over 18 years – Triple			
burial	No	919.00	947.00
Non-residents of the borough			
Stillborn or child under 18			
years	No	265.00	207.00
Grave Non-residents of the			
borough Person over 18 years			
Single burial	No	1,193.00	1,229.00
Non-residents of the borough			
Person over 18 years – Double		4.000.00	
burial	No	1,278.00	1,316.00
Non-residents of the borough			
Person over 18 years – Triple		4.000.00	
burial	No	1,379.00	1,420.00
Internment of cremated			
remains			
Stillborn or child under 18		405.55	
years	No	125.00	130.00
Person over 18 years	No	257.00	265.00
Non-residents of the borough			
Stillborn or child under 18			
years	No	125.00	130.00
Non-residents of the borough			
Person over 18 years	No	380.00	395.00
Right to Erect a Memorial			
Headstone or tablet	No	227.00	227.00
Rock Niche	No	216.00	216.00
IVOCK INICIA	INU	2 10.00	210.00

Baby garden headstone or tablet	No	65.00	65.00
Kerb Stones (Traditional	110	03.00	05.00
Graves Only in additional to			
headstone)	No	223.00	230.00
Kerb stones (surrounding 18			
inch border)		160.00	165.00
Additional inscription to			
existing memorial	No	45.00	48.00
Right to replace a memorial	No	116.00	120.00
Additional vase or book	No	52.00	54.00
Memorial Mason Annual			
Registration		58.00	60.00
Child Grave Headstone			
Provision of inscription	No	225.00	230.00
Re-lettering of public			
headstone	No	POA	POA
Exhumation			
Cremated remains exhumation			
(including opening of grave)	No	1,220.00	1,220.00
Full exhumation (including			
opening of grave)	No	2,673.00	2,750.00
Woodland- Memorial			
Mushroom			
Inscription on Memorial			
Mushroom (10 yrs)	No	255.00	255.00
Renewal of 10 lease on		407.00	407.00
Memorial Mushroom	No	165.00	165.00
Burial of Tissues or Organs			
Burial of Tissues or Organs	No	257.00	265.00
Niche – Opening	No	116.00	120.00
Niche lettering	No	POA	POA

FLORAL PAVILION			
	VAT	2021/22	2022/23
Sales, Fee and Charge Item	Applicable	£	£
Conference Suite/ Blue			
Lounge			
Standard Hire Rate 1	+ VAT	875.50	919.28
Standard Hire Rate 2	+ VAT	1,442.00	1,514.10
Reduced Hire Rate 1	+ VAT	729.58	766.06
Reduced Hire Rate 2	+ VAT	1,201.67	1,261.75
Music Event	+ VAT	1,442.00	1,520.00
Private Hire/ Party	+ VAT	315.00	330.75
Bank Holidays	+ VAT	2,266.00	2,379.30
Winter Gardens			
Standard Hire Rate 1	+ VAT	463.50	486.68
Standard Hire Rate 2	+ VAT	824.00	865.20
Reduced Hire Rate 1	+ VAT	386.25	405.56
Reduced Hire Rate 2	+ VAT	686.67	721.00
Bank Holiday Day Rate	+ VAT	1,133.00	1,189.65
Palace Room			
Standard Hire Rate 1	+ VAT	412.00	432.60
Standard Hire Rate 2	+ VAT	772.50	811.13
Reduced Hire Rate 1	+ VAT	343.32	360.49
Reduced Hire Rate 2	+ VAT	643.75	675.94
Bank Holiday Day Rate	+ VAT	1,081.50	1,135.58
Tower Room			
Standard Hire Rate 1	+ VAT	257.50	270.38
Standard Hire Rate 2	+ VAT	494.40	519.12
Reduced Hire Rate 1	+ VAT	214.58	225.31
Reduced Hire Rate 2	+ VAT	412.00	432.60
Bank Holiday Day Rate	+ VAT	803.40	843.57
Tivoli Suite	+ VAT		
Standard Hire Rate 1	+ VAT	92.70	97.34
Standard Hire Rate 2	+ VAT	154.50	162.23
Reduced Hire Rate 1	+ VAT	77.25	81.11
Reduced Hire Rate 2	+ VAT	128.75	135.19
Bank Holiday Day Rate	+ VAT	463.50	486.68
Panoramic Lounge	+ VAT		
Standard Rate 8 Hours	+ VAT	1,200.00	1,260.00
Plaza Lounge			
Community Rate	+ VAT	21.50	22.58
Theatre Show Rates			

Reduced Hire Rate 1 (Mon -		1	
Wed 2020 onward)	+ VAT	1,817.95	1,900.00
Reduced Hire Rate 1 (Thur -		,	,
Sun 2020 onwards)	+ VAT	1,854.00	2,000.00
Reduced Hire Rate 2	+ VAT	2,420.50	2,500.00
Reduced Hire Rate 2 (Thur -		,	,
Sun 2020 onwards)	+ VAT	2,468.91	2,550.00
Standard Hire Rate 1	+ VAT	2,163.55	2,230.00
Standard Hire Rate 1 (Thur -	- 771	2,100.00	2,200.00
Sun 2020 0nward)	+ VAT	2,206.26	2,280.00
Standard Hire Rate 2	+ VAT	3,064.25	3,160.00
Standard Hire Rate 2 (Thur -			
sun 2020 > or Bank Holiday)	+ VAT	3,125.02	3,220.00
Standard Rehearsal Rate	+ VAT	1,699.50	1,750.00
Reduced Rehearsal Rate	+ VAT	1,390.50	1,440.00
Whole Complex		,	,
Standard Hire Rate	+ VAT	6,222.20	6,533.31
Bank Holiday Day Rate	+ VAT	9,150.52	9,608.05
Additional Hourly Rate	+ VAT	510.00	535.50
Standard Rehearsal Rate	+ VAT	4,574.23	4,802.94
Blue Lounge/ Conference	. 77(1	1,07 1.20	1,002.01
Suite			
Standard Hire Rate 1	+ VAT	875.50	N/A
Private Hire/ Party	+ VAT	315.00	N/A
Booking Fee	+ VAT	1.75	N/A
Box Office Commission -			
Tickets priced £8.00 and			
above	+ VAT	1.75	N/A
Resources			
Basic Marketing Package	+ VAT	350.00	350.00
In House Marketing Package	+ VAT	150.00	150.00
Bechstein	+ VAT	120.00	120.00
Tuning of Piano	+ VAT	100.00	100.00
Radio Mic	+ VAT	14.59	14.59
Intelligent Moving Light			
Package – Full	+ VAT	190.00	190.00
Intelligent Moving Light	. \/AT	100.00	100.00
Package – Half	+ VAT	100.00	100.00
Smoke Machine	+ VAT	8.50	8.50
Pyro Unit	+ VAT	16.66	16.66
Steel Decking	+ VAT	30.00	30.00
Star Cloth	+ VAT	66.66	66.66
Projector and Cradle	+ VAT	55.00	55.00
LX RE Rig	+ VAT	395.84	395.84
Orchestra Pit removal	+ VAT	396.00	396.00

Listing	+ VAT	N/A	N/A
Flip Chart	+ VAT	16.48	16.48
Additional Technicians	+ VAT	19.50	19.50
LCD	+ VAT	N/A	N/A
Photocopying	+ VAT	N/A	N/A
Robe 700	+ VAT	N/A	N/A
Roland RD	+ VAT	N/A	N/A
Pen and Note Book	+ VAT	N/A	N/A

LEISURE

LEISURE			
GOLF COURSES			
Oalaa Faa and Obanna Itana	VAT	2021/22	2022/23
Sales, Fee and Charge Item	Applicable	£	£
9 hole course – Warren			
per round Summer Weekday Adult	No	8.50	8.50
per round Summer Weekday	INO	0.50	0.50
Adult 2pm -6pm	No	7.10	7.10
per round Summer Weekday		-	
Junior/Senior	No	5.20	5.20
per round Summer Weekday			
Wirral Passport A	No	6.50	6.50
per round Summer Weekday			
Wirral Passport A 2pm -6pm	No	5.40	5.40
per round Summer Weekend Adult	No	10.90	10.90
per round Summer Weekend	INO	10.90	10.90
Adult 2pm -6pm	No	8.60	8.60
per round Summer Weekend			
Junior/Senior	No	6.50	6.50
per round Summer Weekend			
Wirral Passport A	No	8.10	8.10
per round Summer Weekend		0.50	0.50
Wirral Passport A 2pm -6pm	No	6.50	6.50
per round Summer Under 11's		No Charge	No Charge
per round Winter Weekday Adult	No	5.70	5.70
per round Winter Weekday	INO	3.70	3.70
Junior/Senior	No	3.50	3.50
per round Winter Weekday			
Wirral Passport A	No	4.30	4.30
per round Winter Weekday			
Wirral Passport A 2pm -6pm	No	3.20	3.20
per round Winter Weekday 2			
hours before sunset	No	N/A	N/A
per round Winter Weekend	NI.	7.00	7.00
Adult per round Winter Weekend	No	7.20	7.20
Adult 2pm -6pm	No	3.80	3.80
per round Winter Weekend	110	0.00	0.00
Junior/Senior	No	4.30	4.30
per round Winter Weekend			
Wirral Passport A	No	5.40	5.40
per round Winter Weekend			
Wirral Passport A 2pm -6pm	No	3.20	3.20

per round Winter Weekend 2			
hours before sunset	No	N/A	N/A
per round Winter Under 11's		No Charge	No Charge
Arrowe Park/ Hoylake/			
Brackenwood			
Summer Under 11's		No Charge	No Charge
Summer Weekday 2 hours			
before sunset	No	7.90	7.90
Summer Weekday Adult	No	13.50	13.50
Summer Weekday Adult 2pm -		11.00	44.00
6pm	No	11.30	11.30
Summer Weekday Junior/Senior	No	6 90	6.90
Summer Weekday Wirral	No	6.80	6.80
Passport A	No	10.10	10.10
Summer Weekday Wirral	110	10.10	10.10
Passport A 2pm -6pm	No	8.50	8.50
Summer Weekend 2 hours		0.00	0.00
before sunset	No	9.00	9.00
Summer Weekend Adult	No	16.90	16.90
Summer Weekend Adult 2pm -			
6pm	No	13.50	13.50
Summer Weekend			
Junior/Senior	No	8.10	8.10
Summer Weekend Wirral			
Passport A	No	13.20	13.20
Summer Weekend Wirral	NIa	10.10	10.10
Passport A 2pm -6pm	No	10.10	10.10
Winter Under 11's	No	No Charge	No Charge
Winter Weekday 2 hours before sunset	No	5.60	5.60
Winter Weekday Adult	No		
		9.00 5.40	9.00
Winter Weekday Junior/Senior Winter Weekday Wirral	No	5.40	5.40
Passport A	No	6.80	6.80
Winter Weekend 2 hours	110	0.00	0.00
before sunset	No	6.80	6.80
Winter Weekend Adult	No	11.30	11.30
Winter Weekend Junior/Senior	No	6.80	6.80
Winter Weekend Wirral	140	0.00	0.00
Passport A	No	8.50	8.50
Miniature Golf - 18 Holes		3.30	2.30
Wallasey Beach			
Adult	No	7.90	7.90
Family Ticket(max 4 players -			-
2 adults	No	20.50	20.50
Junior/Senior	No	4.70	4.70

Wirral Passport A	No	6.00	6.00
Pitch n Putt Golf			
Adult	No	4.00	4.00
Family Ticket(max 4 players -		1.00	
2 adults	No	10.30	10.30
Junior/Senior	No	2.40	2.40
Wirral Passport A	No	3.00	3.00
Tennis(Outdoor)			
All weather courts, per court			
per hour Adult	No	5.50	5.50
All weather courts, per court			
per hour Junior/EP	No	2.80	2.80
LEISURE CENTRES			
Athletic Meets			
Local Meets Oval Weekday	No	N/A	N/A
Local Meets Oval Weekend	No	N/A	N/A
Local Meets Oval Bank			
Holiday	No	N/A	N/A
Oval Floodlights per meeting	No	73.00	73.00
Regional and National Meets			
Oval Weekday	No	291.90	291.90
Regional and National Meets			
Oval Weekend	No	359.20	359.20
Regional and National Meets			
Oval Bank Holiday	No	420.90	420.90
Athletic Training/ Football			
Training/ Jogging etc			
Hourly rate per club	No	42.10	42.10
Adult session	No	4.00	4.00
Junior session	No	2.90	2.90
Badminton			
4 people - 60 minutes Adult	No	No Change	No Change
4 people - 60 minutes Child/EP	No	No Change	No Change
4 people - 60 minutes Wirral			
Passport A	No	No Change	No Change
Cricket			
Cricket Adult per match	No	73.00	73.00
Cricket Child/EP per match	No	N/A	N/A
Equipment Hire			
Hire of Equipment (per item)			
Adult	Included	2.20	2.20
Hire of Equipment (per item)			
Child/EP	Included	1.40	1.40
Hire of Equipment (per item)	leal I	4.00	4.00
Wirral Passport A	Included	1.60	1.60

Hire of Equipment (per item)			
Deposit (per item)	Included	5.60	5.60
Tennis balls (box of 6) Adult	Included	2.50	2.50
Tennis balls (box of 6)			
Child/EP	Included	1.60	1.60
Tennis balls (box of 6) Deposit	Included	5.60	5.60
Hire of Cricket Set Adult	Included	16.40	16.40
Hire of Cricket Set Deposit	Included	16.40	16.40
Europa Pools			
Europa Pools Function Room			
Hire per hour	Included	32.60	32.60
Europa Pools Health Suite/			
Steam Room		0.00	0.00
Adult	Included	3.80	3.80
Child/EP	Included	2.30	2.30
Wirral Passport A	Included	3.00	3.00
Football			
All Weather Area Half pitch (60	NIa	NI/A	N1/A
minutes) Adult	No	N/A	N/A
All Weather Area Half pitch (60 minutes) Junior	No	N/A	N/A
5-a-side indoor court hire Adult	No No	42.40	42.40
5-a-side indoor court hire	INU	42.40	42.40
Child/EP	No	25.50	25.50
5-a-side indoor court hire		20.00	
Wirral Passport A	No	N/A	N/A
Artificial Turf Pitch (Peak) Third			
Pitch per hour Adult	No	40.80	40.80
Artificial Turf Pitch (Peak) Third			
Pitch per hour Child/EP ´	No	24.60	24.60
Artificial Turf Pitch (Peak) Full			
Pitch per hour Adult	No	121.90	121.90
Artificial Turf Pitch (Peak) Full			
Pitch per hour Child/EP	No	73.80	73.80
Short Sided Soccer Pitches			
Adult (Adult Peak (Mon - Fri			
6pm-9pm)	No	36.40	36.40
Short Sided Soccer Pitches			
Junior Peak (Mon - Fri 6pm-	NIO	24 90	24.00
9pm) Short Sided Soccer Pitches	No	21.80	21.80
Adult Off Peak	No	27.50	27.50
Short Sided Soccer Pitches	110	21.00	27.00
Junior Off Peak	No	16.60	16.60
Full pitch, match (1.5 hrs) Adult	No	149.20	149.20
Full pitch, match (1.5 hrs)	-		
Child/EP \(\)	No	88.80	88.80

Artificial Turf Pitch (Off Peak)			
Third Pitch per hour Adult	No	27.80	27.80
Artificial Turf Pitch (Off Peak)			
Third Pitch per hour Child/EP	No	17.20	17.20
Artificial Turf Full Pitch per			
hour Adult	No	83.40	83.40
Artificial Turf Full Pitch per			
hour Child/EP	No	51.40	51.40
Artificial Turf Full pitch, match			
(1.5 hrs) Adult	No	99.50	99.50
Artificial Turf Full pitch, match			
(1.5 hrs) Child/EP	No	59.90	59.90
Floodlights Full pitch (60		0.5.00	05.00
minutes)	No	25.20	25.20
Floodlights Half pitch (60 minutes)	No	12.60	12.60
All-Weather Area Full pitch (60	INU	12.00	12.00
minutes) Adult	No	N/A	N/A
All-Weather Area Full pitch	110	1477	14/7
(60 minutes) Junior	No	N/A	N/A
Guinea Gap Baths &			
Recreation Centre			
Sauna Adult	No	No Charge	No Charge
Sauna Child/EP	No	No Charge	No Charge
Sauna Wirral Passport A	No	No Charge	No Charge
Revolutions Adult	No	6.80	6.80
Child/EP	No	4.10	4.10
Revolutions Wirral Passport A	No	5.10	5.10
Exercise classes wet/dry Adult	No	5.80	5.80
Exercise classes wet/dry			
Child/EP	No	3.50	3.50
Exercise classes wet/dry			
Wirral Passport A	No	4.30	4.30
Fitness Suite (Per session)	.	7.50	7.50
Adult	No	7.50	7.50
Fitness Suite (Per session) Child/EP	No	4.50	4.50
Fitness Suite (Per session)	INU	4.50	4.50
Wirral Passport A	No	5.60	5.60
Invigor8	110	0.00	0.00
Families - monthly charge	No	No Change	No Change
Inclusive - monthly charge	No	No Change	No Change
Plus - monthly charge	No	No Change	No Change
Corporate - monthly charge	No No	No Change	No Change
Teen/Junior - monthly charge	No	No Change	No Change
Families - annual charge	No	No Change	No Change

Inclusive - annual charge	No	No Change	No Change
Plus - annual charge	No	No Change	No Change
Corporate - annual charge	No	No Change	No Change
Standard - annual charge	No	obsolete	obsolete
Teen/Junior - annual charge	No	No Change	No Change
Armed Forces	No	No Change	No Change
Invigor8 Daytime	No	23.50	23.50
Ivigor8 Saver	No	18.50	18.50
Invigor8 Local Woodchurch or Wirral Tennis Centre	No	20.00	20.00
Invigor8 Local Leasowe or Guinea Gap Woodchuch or Wirral Tennis Centre	No	24.00	24.00
Oval - other charges			
Oval Season Ticket Adult	No	Not available	Not available
Oval Season Ticket Junior/EP	No	Not available	Not available
Oval All Weather Areas Full	INU	Not	Not
pitch per hour Adult	No	available	available
Oval All Weather Areas Full pitch per hour Junior/EP	No	Not available	Not available
Oval All Weather Areas Half pitch per hour Adult	No	Not available	Not available
Oval All Weather Areas Half pitch per hour Junior/EP	No	Not available	Not available
Oval Floodlights Full pitch per hour	No	25.20	25.20
Oval Floodlights Half pitch per hour	No	12.60	12.60
Oval Floodlights Flood lights per match	No	46.70	46.70
Oval Main Pitch & Flood lights Full pitch per hour	No	184.20	184.20
Oval Main Pitch & Flood lights Full pitch per match Pool Parties	No	230.20	230.20
Children's Birthday Party- per child	No	9.40	9.40
Splash parties (whole pool, flumes)	No	308.70	308.70
Splash parties (whole pool, no flumes)	No	203.80	203.80
Splash parties (whole pool, no flumes) Excess per hour above 1.5 hours	No	123.50	123.50

Splash parties (whole pool,			
flumes) Excess per hour above			
1.5 hours	No	185.20	185.20
Ski Slope- The Oval			
Use of slope per hour Adult	No	4.70	4.70
Use of slope per hour Child/			
EP	No	2.80	2.80
Equipment hire per hour Adult	No	4.70	4.70
Equipment hire per hour			
Child/EP	No	2.80	2.80
Social Club Hire			
Saturday/ Sunday (per hour	NI.	450.40	450.40
VAT exempt)	No	156.10	156.10
Weekdays (per hour VAT	No	143.70	142 70
exempt)	INU	143.70	143.70
Spectators		0.00	0.00
Spectator Adult	Included	0.90	0.90
Spectator Junior	Included	0.50	0.50
Spectator Wirral Passport A	Included	0.70	0.70
Wirral Passport Means Tested		- -0	 0
- A	Included	7.50	7.50
Squash			
45 minutes Adult	No	8.50	8.50
45 minutes Child/EP	No	5.10	5.10
45 minutes Wirral Passport A	No	6.40	6.40
Swimming			
Europa Pools (off peak)			
Swimming Adult	No	5.10	5.10
Europa Pools (off peak)			
Swimming Junior/EP	No	3.10	3.10
Europa Pools (off peak)			
Swimming Wirral Passport A	No	3.90	3.90
Europa Pools (peak)			
Swimming Adult	No	6.80	6.80
Europa Pools (peak)	NI.	4.40	4.40
Swimming Junior/EP	No	4.10	4.10
Europa Pools (peak)			
Swimming Wirral Passport A	No	5.10	5.10
Pools (Excluding Europa) Adult	No	5.10	5.10
Pools (Excluding Europa)		2.42	0.40
Child/EP	No	3.10	3.10
Pools (Excluding Europa)	NIO	2.00	2.00
Wirral Passport A	No	3.90	3.90
Aqua Classes Adult	No	5.80	5.80
Aqua Classes Child/EP	No	3.50	3.50

Aqua Classes Wirral Passport			
A	No	4.40	4.40
Pools (Excluding Europa)			
Family Swim Ticket	No	11.30	11.30
Swimming Instruction (All	NIa	0.40	0.40
Centres) Adult	No	9.40	9.40
Swimming Instruction (All Centres) Child/EP	No	6.00	6.00
One to One Swimming	INU	0.00	0.00
Child/EP 30 mins	No	25.00	25.00
One to One Swimming Adult	110	20.00	20.00
30 mins	No	30.00	30.00
Swimming Instruction (All			
Centres) Wirral Passport A	No	7.00	7.00
Direct Debit Swimming			
Instruction (All Centres) Adult	No	N/A	N/A
Direct Debit Swimming	110	1477	1071
Instruction (All Centres)			
Child/EP	No	No Change	No Change
Direct Debit Swimming			
Instruction (All Centres) Wirral			
Passport A	No	N/A	N/A
Swimming			
Galas/ Water Polo Leasowe/			
Europa Pools Weekdays (3			
hours)	No	264.00	264.00
Galas/ Water Polo Leasowe/			
Europa Pools Excess Per hour	No	85.10	85.10
Galas/ Water Polo Leasowe/			
Europa Pools			
Saturday/Sunday (3 hours)	No	430.20	430.20
Galas/ Water Polo Leasowe/			
Europa Pools			
Saturday/Sunday Excess per hour	No	146.20	146.20
	INU	140.20	140.20
Galas/ Water Polo Other	NIa	246 20	040 00
Pools Weekdays (3 hours)	No	216.30	216.30
Galas/ Water Polo Other Pools	No	73 20	72 20
Excess Per hour	INU	73.20	73.20
Galas/ Water Polo Other Pools	NIa	200.00	200.00
Saturday/Sunday (3 hours)	No	308.20	308.20
Galas/ Water Polo Other Pools	N .	400.00	400.00
Sat/ Sunday Excess per hour	No	102.60	102.60
Table Tennis			
60 minutes Adult	No	4.60	4.60
60 minutes Child/EP	No	2.90	2.90
60 minutes Wirral Passport A	No	3.50	3.50

Tennis			
Outdoor Court Adult	No	No Change	No Change
Outdoor Court Child/EP	No	No Change	No Change
Outdoor Court WPA	No	No Change	No Change
Indoor Court (Peak) Adult	No	No Change	No Change
Indoor Court (Peak) Child/EP	No	No Change	No Change
Indoor Court (Peak) Wirral	110	110 ondingo	rto onango
Passport A	No	No Change	No Change
Indoor Court (Off Peak) Adult	No	No Change	No Change
Indoor Court (Off Peak)			
Child/EP	No	No Change	No Change
Indoor Court (Off Peak) Wirral			
Passport A	No	No Change	No Change
Indoor Court (Tennis Club			
discount) 2 courts for 2 hours		35.70	35.70
Indoor Court (Tennis Club			
discount) 1 court for 2 hours		61.10	61.10
Outdoor Court Wirral Passport	No	4.00	4.00
A Indoor Guest Fee (when	INO	4.00	4.00
playing with an Invigor8			
member) Adult	No	2.70	2.70
Indoor Guest Fee (when			
playing with an Invigor8			
member) Child/EP	No	1.70	1.70
Indoor Guest Fee (when			
playing with an Invigor8	No	2.20	2.20
member) Wirral Passport A	No	2.20	2.20
New Activities:	Nie	0.50	0.50
Gym Programme - Adult	No	8.50	8.50
Gym Programme - Junior	No	5.60	5.60
Footgolf 9 hole		5.00	5.00
Footgolf - Adult	No	5.60	5.60
Footgolf - Wirral Passport A	No	4.30	4.30
Footgolf - Junior	No	3.40	3.40
Footgolf - Family	No	14.70	14.70
Footgolf 18 hole			
Footgolf - Adult	No	9.00	9.00
Footgolf - Wirral Passport A	No	6.80	6.80
Footgolf - Junior	No	5.40	5.40
Footgolf - Family	No	23.40	23.40
MARINE LAKE, WEST KIRBY			
Annual Licences (April to March)			
Rowing boats/ canoes	No	130.30	130.30
Sail boats/ boards	No	183.00	183.00

Sailing Dinghy	No	183.00	183.00
Day Licences			
Rowing boats/ canoes	No	11.30	11.30
Sail boats/boards	No	13.50	13.50
Sailing Dinghy	No	13.50	13.50
Evening Licence (4 hours from closing)			
Rowing boats/ canoes	No	6.80	6.80
Sail boats/boards	No	7.90	7.90
Sailing Dinghy	No	7.90	7.90
Seasonal Licences (April- September)			
Rowing boats/ canoes	No	106.70	106.70
Sail boats/ boards	No	152.70	152.70
Sailing Dinghy	No	152.70	152.70
Seasonal Licences (October to March)			
Rowing boats/ canoes	No	84.20	84.20
Sail boats/ boards	No	111.20	111.20
Sailing Dinghy	No	111.20	111.20
Vehicle and Launching Permits			
Day permit any powered craft	Included	22.50	22.50
Diving/ fishing/ powerboat club			
member	Included	73.00	73.00
Exempt craft/ vehicle only	Included	9.00	9.00
Non club members any powered craft	Included	140.30	140.30
PWC/ Jet Ski club members	Included	73.00	73.00

PARKS AND COUNTRYSIDE			
	VAT	2021/22	2022/23
Sales, Fee and Charge Item	Applicable	£	£
Arrowe park Pavilion up to 4	7 (66)		
hours	Included	98.00	108.00
Arrowe Park Pavilion over 4			
hours and up to 8 hours	Included	195.00	215.00
Other Park Pavilion up to 4	moradoa	100.00	210.00
hours	Included	30.00	108.00
Other Park Pavilion over 4			
hours and up to 8 hours	Included	47.00	215.00
GREEN AND PITCH HIRE			
BOWLING GREENS Afternoon			
session - Half Share (VAT			
Exempt) Adult (2 to 3 sessions			
per season)	No	971.00	N/A
BOWLING GREENS Afternoon			
session - Half Share (VAT			
Exempt) EP/Junior Clubs (2 to			
3 sessions per season)	No	584.00	N/A
BOWLING GREENS			
Afternoon session - Full Share			
(VAT Exempt) Adult (4 to 5			
sessions per season)	No	1,855.00	N/A
BOWLING GREENS Afternoon			
session - Full Share (VAT			
Exempt) EP/Junior Clubs (4 to	NIa	4 442 00	NI/A
5 sessions per season)	No	1,113.00	N/A
BOWLING GREENS Evening session - Half Share (VAT			
Exempt) Adult (2 to 3 sessions			
per season)	No	971.00	N/A
BOWLING GREENS Evening	140	37 1.00	14// (
session - Half Share (VAT			
Exempt) EP/Junior Clubs (2 to			
3 sessions per season)	No	584.00	N/A
BOWLING GREENS Evening	-		-
session - Full Share (VAT			
Exempt) Adult (4 to 5 sessions			
per season)	No	1,855.00	N/A
BOWLING GREENS Evening			
session - Full Share (VAT			
Exempt) EP/Junior Clubs (4 to			
5 sessions per season)	No	1,113.00	N/A

BOWLING GREENS Afternoon			
or Evening session - Adult - 1			0.40.00
session per season	No	N/A	340.00
BOWLING GREENS Afternoon			
or Evening session - EP / Junior - 1 session per season	No	N/A	205.00
	INU	IN/A	203.00
BOWLING GREENS Casual	Na	71.00	75.00
Booking per match Adult BOWLING GREENS Casual	No	71.00	75.00
Booking per match EP/Junior			
Clubs	No	47.00	49.00
	140	17.00	10.00
Cricket Green Lane - Full Share Weekend (Vat Exempt)	No	886.00	1,020.00
` '	INU	000.00	1,020.00
Cricket Thornton Hough -	NI	440.00	404.00
Casual Booking – Adult	No	113.00	124.00
Cricket Thornton Hough -			
Casual Booking - Child/EP	No	70.00	77.00
Football Pitches Adult Charge -			
per season alternate weekly			
use Class A - (modern changing accommodation with			
hot and cold showers)	No	694.00	715.00
Football Pitches Adult Charge -	INO	034.00	7 13.00
per season alternate weekly			
use Class B - (adequate or			
older changing			
accommodation with hot and			
cold showers)	No	559.00	576.00
Football Pitches Adult Charge -			
per season alternate weekly			
use Class C - (no changing			
accommodation)	No	439.00	452.00
Football Pitches Occasional			
Hire (per match) Class A -			
(modern changing			
accommodation with hot and	looludod	02.00	06.00
cold showers)	Included	93.00	96.00
Football Pitches Occasional Hire (per match) Class B -			
(adequate or older changing			
accommodation with hot and			
cold showers)	Included	78.00	80.00
Football Pitches Occasional		. 3.33	23.00
Hire (per match) Class C - (no			
changing accommodation)	Included	71.00	73.00

Football Pitches Junior Charge			
- per season alternate weekly			
use (VAT Exempt) Class A -			
(modern changing			
accommodation with hot and			
cold showers)	No	377.00	396.00
Football Pitches Junior Charge	INU	311.00	390.00
- per season alternate weekly			
use (VAT Exempt) Class B -			
' '			
(adequate or older changing accommodation with hot and			
	No	285.00	200.00
cold showers)	INU	203.00	299.00
Football Pitches Junior Charge			
- per season alternate weekly			
use (VAT Exempt) Class C -	NI.	222.00	244.00
(no changing accommodation)	No	222.00	244.00
Football Pitches Junior Charge			
- per season alternate weekly			
use (VAT Exempt) Mini Soccer			
(per pitch) - no changing	NI.	425.00	140.00
accommodation	No	135.00	149.00
Football Pitches Junior Charge			
- Occasional Hire (per match)			
Class A - (modern changing			
accommodation with hot and	NI.	50.00	04.00
cold showers)	No	58.00	64.00
Football Pitches Junior Charge			
- Occasional Hire (per match)			
Class B - (adequate or older			
changing accommodation with	N.I	50.00	55.00
hot and cold showers)	No	50.00	55.00
Football Pitches Junior Charge			
- Occasional Hire (per match)			
Class C - (pitch only no	N 1	44.00	40.00
changing accommodation)	No	44.00	48.00
Rugby Pitches Adult Charge			
(UML Sports Ground) Charge			
per season, alternate weekly			
use Charge per season -	N 1	N1/0	450.00
(without pavilion use)	No	N/A	452.00
Rugby Pitches Adult Charge			
(UML Sports Ground) Charge			
per season, alternate weekly			
use Charge per season - (with	NI.	005.00	745.00
pavilion use)	No	665.00	715.00
Rugby Pitches Junior Charge			
(UML Sports Ground) Charge			
per season, alternate weekly			
use Charge per season -	NI-	NI/A	044.00
(without pavilion use)	No	N/A	244.00

Rugby Pitches Junior Charge			
(UML Sports Ground) Charge			
per season, alternate weekly			
use Charge per season - (with			202.22
pavilion use)	No	N/A	396.00
Rugby Pitches Adult Charge			
(UML Sports Ground)			
Occasional Hire - (per match	la al ala al	N1/A	70.00
without pavilion use)	Included	N/A	73.00
Rugby Pitches Adult Charge			
(UML Sports Ground)			
Occasional Hire - (per match	looludad	NI/A	06.00
with pavilion use)	Included	N/A	96.00
Rugby Pitches Junior Charge			
(UML Sports Ground)			
Occasional Hire - (per match without pavilion use)	Included	N/A	48.00
Rugby Pitches Junior Charge	IIICiuded	IN/A	40.00
(UML Sports Ground)			
Occasional Hire - (per match			
with pavilion use)	Included	N/A	64.00
	moladed	IN//A	04.00
Levers Floodlit Area one	المامان ما	NI/A	50.00
evening per week per month	Included	N/A	50.00
Levers Floodlit Area two			
evenings per week per month	Included	N/A	75.00
Levers Floodlit Area three			
evenings per week per month	Included	N/A	100.00
Levers Floodlit Area four			
evenings per week per month	Included	N/A	125.00
Levers Floodlit Area five			
evenings per week per month	Included	N/A	150.00
EDUCATIONAL ACTIVITIES	Included	14// (100.00
Forest or Beach School taster			
session for up to 15 children 3			
hours	Included	253.00	253.00
Forest or Beach Schools for	moladed	255.00	233.00
over 15 children for each 2			
hour session	Included	208.00	208.00
Birkenhead Park Forest	moladea	200.00	200.00
Schools for over 15 children			
per ten 2 hour sessions	Included	1,671.00	1,671.00
Forest or Beach Schools for up	moladod	1,071.00	1,071.00
to 15 children for each 2 hour			
session	Included	198.00	198.00
Birkenhead Park Forest			
Schools for up to 15 children			
per ten 2 hour sessions	Included	1,114.00	1,114.00

3 hour session for up to 30 children	Forest or Beach taster session			
Summer School session for up to 15 children 3 hours	·			
to 15 children 3 hours Included 253.00 253.00 Wirral Country Park Charge for ranger activity for schools from outside Wirral (per child) No N/A N/A Wirral Country Park Charge for ranger-led activity - per pupil per hour No 3.20 3.30 Woodland Activity Day (weekend) - Child 5 to 8 years of age Included 17.00 17.50 Woodland Activity Day (weekend) - Child 8 to 11 Years of age Included 23.00 24.00 VISITOR CENTRE FEES AND CHARGES Wirral Country Park Hire of theatre - morning or afternoon No 66.00 73.00 Wirral Country Park Hire of theatre - whole day No 117.00 129.00 Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Full Day) Included 180.00 185.00 Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) Included 113.00 116.00 116.00 Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) Included 149.00 153.00 161.00	children	Included	59.00	59.00
Wirral Country Park Charge for ranger activity for schools from outside Wirral (per child) Wirral Country Park Charge for ranger-led activity - per pupil per hour Woodland Activity Day (weekend) - Child 5 to 8 years of age Included Woodland Activity Day (weekend) - Child 8 to 11 years of age VISITOR CENTRE FEES AND CHARGES Wirral Country Park Hire of theatre - morning or afternoon Wirral Country Park Hire of theatre - whole day Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Full Day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Hire of Ositor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Hire of Ositor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Hire of Ositor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Hire of Ositor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Hire of Ositor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Hire of Ositor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Hire of Ositor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Hire of Ositor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparat	1			
ranger activity for schools from outside Wirral (per child) Wirral Country Park Charge for ranger-led activity - per pupil per hour No 3.20 3.30 Woodland Activity Day (weekend) - Child 5 to 8 years of age Included 17.00 17.50 Woodland Activity Day (weekend) - Child 8 to 11 years of age VISITOR CENTRE FEES AND CHARGES Wirral Country Park Hire of theatre - morning or afternoon Wirral Country Park Hire of theatre - whole day Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Full Day) Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room land day - with preparation room land day -	to 15 children 3 hours	Included	253.00	253.00
outside Wirral (per child) No N/A Wirral Country Park Charge for ranger-led activity - per pupil per hour No 3.20 3.30 Woodland Activity Day (weekend) - Child 5 to 8 years of age Included 17.00 17.50 Woodland Activity Day (weekend) - Child 8 to 11 years of age Included 23.00 24.00 VISITOR CENTRE FEES AND CHARGES Included 23.00 24.00 Wirral Country Park Hire of theatre - morning or afternoon No 66.00 73.00 Wirral Country Park Hire of theatre - whole day No 117.00 129.00 Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Full Day) Included 180.00 185.00 Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) Included 113.00 116.00 Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Included 113.00 116.00 Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Included 149.00 153.00 Birkenhead Park Hire of Gallery Included 180.00 185.00 Birkenhead Park Hire of Gallery Included 180.00 185.00 Birkenhead Park Hire of Gallery Included 180.00 185.00 Birkenhead Park Hire of Gallery Included 18	, ,			
Wirral Country Park Charge for ranger-led activity - per pupil per hour Woodland Activity Day (weekend) - Child 5 to 8 years of age Included Includ	, ,			
ranger-led activity - per pupil per hour No 3.20 3.30 Woodland Activity Day (weekend) - Child 5 to 8 years of age Included		No	N/A	N/A
per hour Woodland Activity Day (weekend) - Child 5 to 8 years of age Included Inclu	Wirral Country Park Charge for			
Woodland Activity Day (weekend) - Child 5 to 8 years of age Woodland Activity Day (weekend) - Child 8 to 11 years of age Included Inc	ranger-led activity - per pupil			
(weekend) - Child 5 to 8 years of age Included 17.00 17.50 Woodland Activity Day (weekend) - Child 8 to 11 years of age Included 23.00 24.00 VISITOR CENTRE FEES AND CHARGES Wirral Country Park Hire of theatre - morning or afternoon No 66.00 73.00 Wirral Country Park Hire of theatre - whole day No 117.00 129.00 Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Full Day) Included 180.00 185.00 Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Full Day) - with preparation room Included 226.00 233.00 Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) Included 113.00 116.00 Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Included 149.00 153.00 Birkenhead Park Commercial use per head Included 9.40 9.70 Birkenhead Park Hire of Gallery Included 180.00 185.00 Birkenhead Park Hire of Gallery Included 180.00 185.00 Birkenhead Park Hire of Gallery Included 180.00 185.00 ROYDEN PARK FEES AND CHARGES		No	3.20	3.30
of age Included 17.00 17.50 Woodland Activity Day (weekend) - Child 8 to 11 years of age Included 23.00 24.00 VISITOR CENTRE FEES AND CHARGES Wirral Country Park Hire of theatre - morning or afternoon No 66.00 73.00 Wirral Country Park Hire of theatre - whole day No 117.00 129.00 Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Full Day) Included 180.00 185.00 Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Full Day) - with preparation room Included 226.00 233.00 Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) Included 113.00 116.00 Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) Included 149.00 153.00 Birkenhead Park Commercial use per head Included 9.40 9.70 Birkenhead Park Hire of Gallery Included 180.00 185.00 Birkenhead Park Hire of Gallery Included 180.00 185.00 ROYDEN PARK FEES AND CHARGES	Woodland Activity Day			
Woodland Activity Day (weekend) - Child 8 to 11 years of age VISITOR CENTRE FEES AND CHARGES Wirral Country Park Hire of theatre - morning or afternoon Wirral Country Park Hire of theatre - whole day Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Full Day) Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Full Day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day)	(weekend) - Child 5 to 8 years			
(weekend) - Child 8 to 11 years of age Included 23.00 24.00 VISITOR CENTRE FEES AND CHARGES 23.00 24.00 Wirral Country Park Hire of theatre - morning or afternoon No 66.00 73.00 Wirral Country Park Hire of theatre - whole day No 117.00 129.00 Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Full Day) Included 180.00 185.00 Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Full Day) - with preparation room Included 226.00 233.00 Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) Included 113.00 116.00 Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Included 149.00 153.00 Birkenhead Park Commercial use per head Included 9.40 9.70 Birkenhead Park Hire of Gallery Included 180.00 185.00 Birkenhead Park Hire of Gallery / Exhibitions and Displays Included 180.00 185.00 ROYDEN PARK FEES AND CHARGES Included 180.00 185.00		Included	17.00	17.50
years of age Included 23.00 24.00 VISITOR CENTRE FEES AND CHARGES Wirral Country Park Hire of theatre - morning or afternoon No 66.00 73.00 Wirral Country Park Hire of theatre - whole day No 117.00 129.00 Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Full Day) Included 180.00 185.00 Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Full Day) - with preparation room Included 226.00 233.00 Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) Included 113.00 116.00 Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Included 149.00 153.00 Birkenhead Park Commercial use per head Included 9.40 9.70 Birkenhead Park Hire of Gallery Included 180.00 185.00 Birkenhead Park Hire of Gallery Included 180.00 185.00 Birkenhead Park Hire of Gallery Included 180.00 185.00 ROYDEN PARK FEES AND CHARGES				
VISITOR CENTRE FEES AND CHARGES Wirral Country Park Hire of theatre - morning or afternoon Wirral Country Park Hire of theatre - whole day Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Full Day) Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Full Day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Commercial use per head Birkenhead Park Hire of Gallery Birkenhead Park Hire of Gallery Included 180.00 185.00 Birkenhead Park Hire of Gallery Exhibitions and Displays Included 180.00 185.00 ROYDEN PARK FEES AND CHARGES				
Wirral Country Park Hire of theatre - morning or afternoon No 66.00 73.00 Wirral Country Park Hire of theatre - whole day No 117.00 129.00 Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Full Day) Included 180.00 185.00 Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Full Day) - with preparation room Included 226.00 233.00 Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) Included 113.00 116.00 Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Included 149.00 153.00 Birkenhead Park Commercial use per head Included 9.40 9.70 Birkenhead Park Hire of Gallery Included 180.00 185.00 Birkenhead Park Hire of Gallery Included 180.00 185.00 Birkenhead Park Hire of Gallery Included 180.00 185.00 ROYDEN PARK FEES AND CHARGES		Included	23.00	24.00
Wirral Country Park Hire of theatre - morning or afternoon No 66.00 73.00 Wirral Country Park Hire of theatre - whole day No 117.00 129.00 Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Full Day) Included 180.00 185.00 Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Full Day) - with preparation room Included 226.00 233.00 Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) Included 113.00 116.00 Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Included 149.00 153.00 Birkenhead Park Commercial use per head Included 9.40 9.70 Birkenhead Park Hire of Gallery Included 180.00 185.00 Birkenhead Park Hire of Gallery Included 180.00 185.00 ROYDEN PARK FEES AND CHARGES	VISITOR CENTRE FEES AND			
theatre - morning or afternoon Wirral Country Park Hire of theatre - whole day Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Full Day) Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Full Day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Commercial use per head Included 149.00 153.00 Birkenhead Park Hire of Gallery Included 180.00 185.00 Royden Park Fees And Charges	CHARGES			
theatre - morning or afternoon Wirral Country Park Hire of theatre - whole day Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Full Day) Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Full Day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Commercial use per head Included 149.00 153.00 Birkenhead Park Hire of Gallery Included 180.00 185.00 Royden Park Fees And Charges	Wirral Country Park Hire of			
Wirral Country Park Hire of theatre - whole day Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Full Day) Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Full Day) Included Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Full Day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Commercial use per head Birkenhead Park Hire of Gallery Birkenhead Park Hire of Gallery Birkenhead Park Hire of Gallery Included 180.00 185.00 Birkenhead Park Hire of Gallery / Exhibitions and Displays Included 180.00 185.00 ROYDEN PARK FEES AND CHARGES	_	No	66.00	73.00
theatre - whole day Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Full Day) Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Full Day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Commercial use per head Included In				
Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Full Day) Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Full Day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Commercial use per head Birkenhead Park Hire of Gallery Birkenhead Park Hire of Birkenhead Par		No	117.00	129.00
Centre Function Room (Full Day) Included 180.00 185.00 Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Full Day) - with preparation room Included 226.00 233.00 Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) Included 113.00 116.00 Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Included 149.00 153.00 Birkenhead Park Commercial use per head Included 9.40 9.70 Birkenhead Park Hire of Gallery Included 180.00 185.00 Birkenhead Park Hire of Gallery Included 180.00 185.00 Birkenhead Park Hire of Gallery Included 180.00 185.00 ROYDEN PARK FEES AND CHARGES				
Day) Included 180.00 185.00 Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Full Day) - with preparation room Included 226.00 233.00 Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) Included 113.00 116.00 Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Included 149.00 153.00 Birkenhead Park Commercial use per head Included 9.40 9.70 Birkenhead Park Hire of Gallery Included 180.00 185.00 Birkenhead Park Hire of Gallery Included 180.00 185.00 ROYDEN PARK FEES AND CHARGES	Centre Function Room (Full			
Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Full Day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) Included Inc	•	Included	180.00	185.00
Centre Function Room (Full Day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Commercial use per head Birkenhead Park Hire of Gallery Birkenhead Park Hire of Gallery / Exhibitions and Displays ROYDEN PARK FEES AND CHARGES	3,			
Day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Commercial use per head Birkenhead Park Hire of Gallery Birkenhead Park Hire of Gallery / Exhibitions and Displays ROYDEN PARK FEES AND CHARGES Included 226.00 233.00 116.00				
Centre Function Room (Half day) Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Commercial use per head Birkenhead Park Hire of Gallery Birkenhead Park Hire of Gallery Birkenhead Park Hire of Gallery Included Birkenhead Park Hire of Gallery Included Birkenhead Park Hire of Gallery Included Birkenhead Park Hire of Gallery Faxhibitions and Displays Included Birkenhead Park Hire of Gallery Faxhibitions and Displays Included Birkenhead Park FEES AND CHARGES	Day) - with preparation room	Included	226.00	233.00
day) Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Commercial use per head Birkenhead Park Hire of Gallery Birkenhead Park Hire of Gallery Included Displays Included Incl	Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor			
day) Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Birkenhead Park Commercial use per head Birkenhead Park Hire of Gallery Birkenhead Park Hire of Gallery Included Displays Included Incl	Centre Function Room (Half			
Centre Function Room (Half day) - with preparation room Included 149.00 153.00 Birkenhead Park Commercial use per head Included 9.40 9.70 Birkenhead Park Hire of Gallery Included 180.00 185.00 Birkenhead Park Hire of Gallery / Exhibitions and Displays Included 180.00 185.00 ROYDEN PARK FEES AND CHARGES	,	Included	113.00	116.00
day) - with preparation room Included 149.00 153.00 Birkenhead Park Commercial use per head Included 9.40 9.70 Birkenhead Park Hire of Gallery Included 180.00 185.00 Birkenhead Park Hire of Gallery / Exhibitions and Displays Included 180.00 185.00 ROYDEN PARK FEES AND CHARGES	Birkenhead Park Hire of Visitor			
Birkenhead Park Commercial use per head Included 9.40 9.70 Birkenhead Park Hire of Gallery Included 180.00 185.00 Birkenhead Park Hire of Gallery / Exhibitions and Displays Included 180.00 185.00 ROYDEN PARK FEES AND CHARGES	Centre Function Room (Half			
use per head Included 9.40 9.70 Birkenhead Park Hire of Gallery Included 180.00 185.00 Birkenhead Park Hire of Gallery / Exhibitions and Displays Included 180.00 185.00 ROYDEN PARK FEES AND CHARGES	day) - with preparation room	Included	149.00	153.00
Birkenhead Park Hire of Gallery Included 180.00 185.00 Birkenhead Park Hire of Gallery / Exhibitions and Displays Included 180.00 185.00 ROYDEN PARK FEES AND CHARGES	Birkenhead Park Commercial			
Gallery Included 180.00 185.00 Birkenhead Park Hire of Gallery / Exhibitions and Displays Included 180.00 185.00 ROYDEN PARK FEES AND CHARGES	use per head	Included	9.40	9.70
Birkenhead Park Hire of Gallery / Exhibitions and Displays Included 180.00 185.00 ROYDEN PARK FEES AND CHARGES	Birkenhead Park Hire of			
Gallery / Exhibitions and Displays Included 180.00 185.00 ROYDEN PARK FEES AND CHARGES	Gallery	Included	180.00	185.00
Displays Included 180.00 185.00 ROYDEN PARK FEES AND CHARGES	Birkenhead Park Hire of			
ROYDEN PARK FEES AND CHARGES	Gallery / Exhibitions and			
CHARGES	Displays	Included	180.00	185.00
	ROYDEN PARK FEES AND			
Royden Park Hire of Coach	CHARGES			
	Royden Park Hire of Coach			
House - Half Day No 41.00 45.10	House - Half Day	No	41.00	45.10
Royden Park Hire of Coach				
House - Full Day No 76.00 83.60	House - Full Day	No	76.00	83.60

		£15 per	£20 per
Royden Park Walled Garden	Included	hour	hour
CENTRAL PARK FEES AND CHARGES			
Central Park Walled Garden -		£15 per	£20 per
(cordoned off area)	Included	hour	hour
Central Park Walled Garden -			
(full exclusivity with/ without			
use of café facilities)	Included	N/A	POA
Eastham Country Park Visitor			
Centre Room Hire	Included	41.00	45.00
WIRRAL COUNTRY PARK			
CAMPSITE FEES AND			
CHARGES			
Wirral Country Park Campsite			
day hire (schools/community			
groups) - In Borough	+VAT	42.00	43.00
Wirral Country Park Campsite			
day hire (schools/community			
groups) - Out of Borough	+VAT	47.00	48.00
Wirral Country Park Campsite			
day hire (commercial			
events/weddings)	+VAT	72.00	79.00
Wirral Country Park Campsite			
day hire (including use of			
showers)	+VAT	119.00	131.00
Wirral Country Park Campsite			
overnight charge (up to 15			
persons)	+VAT	61.00	67.00
Wirral Country Park			
Campsite overnight charge			
per person (charged after	\	0.40	
number exceeds 15 persons)	+VAT	3.40	3.75
WIRRAL PARKS AND			
COUNTRYSIDE EVENTS			
Site Bond for Community,			
Charity and Private Events -	la al ala al	4.440.00	DO 4
small/medium/large/ very large	Included	1,113.00	POA
Site Bond for Community,			
Charity and Private Events –	الممارياتيا		504
major	Included	POA	POA
Charity Events and Private			
Events - small - (capacity 1-	ام ماريخا م خا	05.00	70.50
499) daily site fee	Included	85.00	72.50
Charity Events and Private			
Events - medium - (capacity	المماريطمط	172.00	145.00
500-1 999) daily site fee	Included	173.00	145.00

Charity Events and Private			
Events - large - (capacity 2 000-9 999) daily site fee	Included	N/A	386.25
Charity Events and Private	IIICIAACA	14// (300.23
Events - very large -(capacity			
10 000-24 999) daily site fee	Included	N/A	879.75
Charity Events and Private			
Events - major - (capacity 25 000+) daily site fee	Included	N/A	POA
Non-Commercial Events and	IIICIaaca	19/73	TOA
Private Events - non			
refundable deposit for large/			
very large / major events	Included	N/A	POA
Commercial Events (excluding circuses) in all other parks and			
beaches - small - daily site fee	Included	276.00	290.00
Commercial Events (excluding			
circuses) in all other parks and			
beaches - medium - daily site		550.00	500.00
fee Commercial Events (excluding	Included	552.00	580.00
circuses) in all other parks and			
beaches - large - daily site fee	Included	1,471.00	1,545.00
Commercial Events (excluding			
circuses) in all other parks and			
beaches - very large - daily site fee	Included	3,351.00	2 510 00
Commercial Events (excluding	included	3,331.00	3,519.00
circuses) in all other parks and			
beaches - major - daily site fee	Included	POA	POA
Commercial Events (excluding			
circuses) in all other parks and beaches - non refundable			
deposit for large/very			
large/major events	Included	356.00	392.00
Site Bond for Commercial			
Events (excluding circuses) in			
all other parks and beaches - small/medium/large/very large	Included	1,190.00	POA
Site Bond for Commercial	IIICIUUEU	1,190.00	FOA
Events (excluding circuses) in			
all other parks and beaches –			
major	Included	POA	POA
Charity/Community Events Large/Extra Large/Major Fees			
discount 30% (excluding Site			
Bond Fees) for all event sizes	Included	POA	#VALUE!

Commercial and Private Events (excluding circuses) in			
Heritage Parks - small	ام مار رما م ما	207.00	205.00
(capacity 1-499) - daily site fee	Included	367.00	385.00
Commercial and Private			
Events (excluding circuses) in			
Heritage Parks -			
medium(capacity 500-1 999) -	Indudad	725.00	772.00
daily site fee	Included	735.00	772.00
Commercial and Private			
Events (excluding circuses) in			
Heritage Parks - large(capacity	ام مار رما م ما	0.445.00	0.050.00
2 000-9 999) - daily site fee	Included	2,145.00	2,252.00
Commercial and Private			
Events (excluding circuses) in			
Heritage Parks - very			
large(capacity 10 000-24 999)	المامان ما	4 000 00	4 500 00
- daily site fee	Included	4,289.00	4,500.00
Commercial and Private			
Events (excluding circuses) in			
Heritage Parks -			
major(capacity 25 000+) - daily	1111	DOA	DO 4
site fee	Included	POA	POA
Site Bond for Commercial and			
Private Events (excluding			
circuses) in Heritage Park -		0.500.00	504
small/medium/large/very large	Included	2,500.00	POA
Site Bond for Commercial and			
Private Events (excluding			
circuses) in Heritage Park –		504	504
major	Included	POA	POA
Circuses - all parks -all sizes-		DO 4	504
Site Bond	Included	POA	POA
Circuses - all parks -all sizes-	1111	500.00	050.00
daily site fee	Included	590.00	650.00
Circuses - all parks -all sizes-		00.00	00.00
Agreement	Included	63.00	69.00
Circuses - agreed parks - all			
sizes - non refundable deposit.	Included	340.00	374.00
Fairgrounds (maximum 5			
children's rides as part of			
another event) - Licence fee	Included	63.00	69.00
Weddings - Site Bond	Included	POA	POA
Weddings - minimum charge	Included	613.00	675.00
Weddings - locations with		3.3.55	3.3.33
additional services	Included	POA	POA
Mini Markets	Included	POA	POA
IVIII I IVIAI NO (3	iiioluucu	IUA	IOA

Transit events which pass			
through a park (e.g. a			
Marathon) – charity	Included	244.00	268.00
Transit events which pass			
through a park (e.g. a	Indudad	612.00	674.00
Marathon) – commercial	Included	613.00	674.00
Filming - crew of 1 to 9 - less than 4 hours	Included	368.00	404.00
Filming - crew of 1 to 9 - 4	IIICiuueu	300.00	404.00
hours and over	Included	735.00	808.00
Filming - crew of 10 + less	Included	733.00	000.00
than 4 hours	Included	735.00	808.00
Filming - crew of 10 + 4 hours	moiaded	7 00.00	000.00
and over	Included	1,226.00	1,350.00
		1,==0:00	1,000100
Disturbance of parking for			
regular users	Included	244.00	268.00
	moiaded	211.00	200.00
Use of park/ open space as car parking for other venue's event	Included	POA	POA
Additional storage	Included	244.00	268.00
Events where alcohol will be			50% of site
available	Included	POA	fee
Ticket sales from Visitors			20% of
Centre	Included	POA	ticket price
Build Up/Take Down days -			
without significant disruption to			
Park	Included	POA	POA
Build Up/Take Down days -			
with significant disruption to	1111	DO 4	DO 4
Park	Included	POA	POA
Rig and De-Rig Charges -	Indudad	100.00	110.00
Small Events	Included	100.00	110.00
Rig and De-Rig Charges - Medium Events	Included	200.00	220.00
Rig and De-Rig Charges -	IIICiuueu	200.00	220.00
Large Events	Included	350.00	385.00
Rig and De-Rig Charges - Very	Included	330.00	303.00
Large Events	Included	450.00	495.00
Rig and De-Rig Charges -		100.00	700.00
Major Events	Included	600.00	660.00
Discounted Rig and De-Rig		33313	3 2 3 1 3
Charges Charity/Community			
Event discount rate	Included	POA	POA
TRAINING IN PARKS AND			
COUNTRYSIDE SITES Annual			10% of
Group Fitness Training			income from
Licence	Included	516.00	activity

TRAINING IN PARKS AND			
COUNTRYSIDE SITES Annual			10% of
Professional Dog Training			income from
Licence	Included	257.00	activity
TRAINING IN PARKS AND			
COUNTRYSIDE SITES Annual			10% of
Professional Dog Walking			income from
Licence	Included	147.00	activity
Dog Shows at all sites - Daily			
site fee	Included	237.00	261.00
Skip hire for dog shows at all			
sites	Included	POA	POA
PARKS AND			
RECREATIONAL ACTIVITIES			
Allotments			
Allotments Per Plot	No	74.00	81.00
Allotments Per Plot EP	No	40.00	44.00
VALE PARK CELEBRATION			
GARDEN			
Celebration Stone small –			
single	Included	250.00	250.00
Celebration Stone small -			
duplicate stone	Included	200.00	200.00
Celebration Stone large –			
single	Included	350.00	350.00
Celebration Stone large -			
duplicate stone	Included	300.00	300.00
MOORING CHARGES			
Annual fee for mooring on			
Council owned foreshore	Included	29.00	32.00

WILLIAMSON ART GALLERY			
<u>& MUSEUM</u>			
	VAT	2021/22	2022/23
Sales, Fee and Charge Item	Applicable	£	£
Other charges			
Hire of digital projector	No	No Charge	No Charge
Hire of PA system	No	No Charge	No Charge
Hire of Piano (per hour, without			
tuning)	Yes	35.00	35.00
piano tuning (recommended)	No	70.00	70.00
Regular bookings (min 10 per			
year) available Monday &			
Tuesday daytime, Thursday			
evening only			
3 hour charge	No	50.00	50.00
Other bookings			
Charity/concessionary rate on			
room hire only (at Curator's		by	by
discretion)	No	negotiation	negotiation
Kitchen, including crockery,			
tables etc	No	10.00	10.00
Large gallery (per hour) –		£35 Mo/Tu	£35 Mo/Tu
daytime	No	£40 We-Su	£40 We-Su
Small gallery (per hour) –			
daytime	No	45.00	45.00
Thursday (per hour) - after			
5pm	No	25.00	25.00
Weekdays (per hour) - after			
5pm	No	50.00	50.00
Weekends (3 hour charge) -			
after 5pm	No	210.00	210.00
Weekends (per additional		20.00	00.00
hour)	No	60.00	60.00
Weddings		_	
Dependent on room and time		From	From
chosen	No	£800.00	£800.00
Gallery Sales			
Commission on sales from			
exhibitions	Included	0.25	0.25
Commission on sales from	la el el l	0.40	2.42
gallery shop	Included	0.40	0.40
Photographic Service			
Inkjet prints A5	Included	17.00	17.00
Inkjet prints A4	Included	22.00	22.00
Inkjet prints A3	Included	27.00	27.00
Inkjet prints A3+	Included	32.00	32.00

Digital files A5	Included	54.00	54.00
Digital files A4	Included	77.00	77.00
Digital files A3	Included	98.00	98.00
Digital files A3+	Included	120.00	120.00
Workshop providers			
up to 15 people clean space per person	Included	2.00	2.00
up to 15 people dirty space per person	Included	3.00	3.00
BIRKENHEAD PRIORY			
Other charges			
Hire of digital projector	No	No Charge	No Charge
Self-serve refreshments: urn, crockery, tables etc	Included	10.00	10.00
Hire of PA system	No	No Charge	No Charge
Daytime (9am-5pm)			
per hour	Included	40.00	40.00
Evening (5pm-midnight)			
per hour	Included	50.00	50.00
Weekend evening (5pm- midnight)			
per hour	Included	60.00	60.00
Rear of site (St Mary's + car park)			
9am – midnight	No	1,000.00	1,000.00
Whole site			
9am - midnight (ticketed)	Included	by negotiation	by negotiation
Weddings			
Party 5pm-midnight	Included	800.00	800.00
own room dressing (per hour)	Included	15.00	15.00
room dressing (per hour)	Included	30.00	30.00
Table hire (fairs)			
per table per day	Included	25.00	25.00
charity rate at Service discretion	Included	15.00	15.00

<u>LIBRARIES</u>			
	VAT	2021/22	2022/23
Sales, Fee and Charge Item	Applicable	£	£
BOOK RESERVATIONS			
Regional & British Library	No	£4.50	£4.50
(concessionary rate)		(£2.85)	(£2.85)
Renewal British Library	No	, ,	,
Reservation (concessionary		£2.85	£2.85
rate)		(£2.30)	(£2.30)
Standard (concessionary rate)	No	£1.10	£1.10
		(£0.80)	(£0.80)
Computer printing:			
A3 black and white print	Included	£0.44	£0.44
(educational purposes rate)		(£0.22)	(£0.22)
A3 colour (educational	Included	£1.90	£1.90
purposes rate)		(£0.95)	(£0.95)
A4 black and white print	Included	£0.22	£0.22
(educational purposes rate)		(£0.11)	(£0.11)
A4 colour print (educational	Included	£1.00	£1.00
purposes rate)		(£0.50)	(£0.50)
COPYING			
A3 children's homework	Included	0.22	0.22
A3/B4 personal copying	Included	0.44	0.44
A4 children's homework	Included	0.11	0.11
A4 personal photocopying	Included	0.22	0.22
Digital Licence - Own			
Device			
Annual Licence	Included	45.00	No Charge
Day Licence	Included	3.50	No Charge
Weekly licence	Included	11.00	No Charge
Facsimile:			
Receiving fax charge	Included	0.95	0.95
Sending international – charge	Included		
for 1st page/additional pages			
half original cost		2.25	2.25
Sending local – charge for 1st	Included		
page/additional pages half			
original cost	_	1.50	1.50
Sending UK – charge for 1st	Included		
page/additional pages half		4 70	4 70
original cost		1.70	1.70
FINES	N.1 -		
Replacement of lost library	No	4 40	4 40
card		1.10	1.10

Adults (maximum fine per	No		
book)		0.24 (£9.60)	0.24 (£9.60)
Adults (maximum fine per CD)	No	0.24 (£9.60)	0.24 (£9.60)
Adults (maximum fine per	No	£1.30	£1.30
DVD)		(£15.35)	(£15.35)
Children (maximum fine per	No		,
book)		No Charge	No Charge
OAP (maximum fine per book)	No	£0.13	£0.13
		(£5.20)	(£5.20)
OAP (maximum fine per CD)	No	£0.13	£0.13
OAD (magazine) ma fin a mar D\(D\)	NIa	(£5.20)	(£5.20)
OAP (maximum fine per DVD)	No	£1.10	£1.10
LUDE		(£12.20)	(£12.20)
HIRE			
Internet – 1st 30 minutes	Included		
FREE then charge per 30 minutes thereafter		1.10	1.10
Music CDs	No	£1.10	£1.10
Widsic CDs	NO	(£0.75)	(£0.75)
New DVDs	No	£2.45	£2.45
		(£1.85)	(£1.85)
New Spoken word	No	£2.00	£2.00
·		(£1.55)	(£1.55)
MUSIC SCORES			
Wirral Societies: Less than 10	Included	2.10	2.10
Wirral Societies: For 10-20	Included	1.80	1.80
Wirral Societies: For 20 or	Included		
more		1.55	1.55
Non-Wirral Societies: Less	Included		
than 10		4.35	4.35
Non-Wirral Societies: For 10-	Included	0.00	2.00
20 Non-Wirral Societies: For 20 or	Included	3.60	3.60
more	iriciuded	2.90	2.90
OTHER INCOME		2.50	2.50
Commission on Exhibit Items	Included	0.35	0.35
Commission on Ticket Sales	Included	0.35	0.35
Handling charge for images	IIIoiaaca		
Hire of library space/rooms	Included	20% of cost	20% of cost
(Room A type) – per hour or	iriciuueu		
part of hour (Commercial			
Organisation)		16.50	16.50
Hire of library space/rooms	Included		
(Room A type) – per hour or			
part of hour (Community			
Organisation)		11.00	11.00

Hire of library space/rooms (Room B type) – per hour or	Included		
part of hour (Commercial			
Organisation)		21.50	21.50
Hire of library space/rooms	Included		
(Room B type) – per hour or			
part of hour (Community			
Organisation)		16.50	16.50
Laminating A3	Included	1.85	1.85
Laminating A4	Included	1.05	1.05
Microfilm Reader Print	No	1.15	1.15
Microfilm Reader Use	No	1.05	1.05
Photographic quality paper	Included	5.35	5.35
Digital Photograph per image	Included		
(A4)		1.00	1.00
Reference Research Fee – per	Included		
half hour or part (excludes			
digital licence)		12.00	12.00
Research Service for	Included		
commercial companies – per			
hour or part (excludes digital			
licence)		45.00	45.00
SUBSCRIPTIONS: Audio			
1 Ticket Subscription	No		
(concessionary rate)		32.00	N/A
2 Ticket Subscription	No		
(concessionary rate)		54.50	N/A
3 Ticket Subscription	No		
(concessionary rate)		77.00	N/A

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH			
<u>SERVICES</u>			
	VAT	2021/22	2022/23
Sales, Fee and Charge Item	Applicable	£	£
Boarding Establishment for			
Cats Licence 1 - 50			
enclosures, £50 extra for each			
additional 50 enclosures (excl		070.00	000.00
Vet Fees)	No	372.00	369.00
Boarding Establishment for Dogs Licence 1 - 50			
enclosures, £50 extra for each			
additional 50 enclosures (excl			
Vet Fees)	No	372.00	390.00
Dog Day Care Licence 1-50	-		
dogs, £50 extra for each			
additional 25 dogs (excl Vet			
Fees)	No	337.00	350.00
Dog Home Boarding (excl Vet			
Fees)	No	345.00	376.00
Dog Home Boarding Franchise			
Operators (excl Vet Fees) +			
£50.00 per host + £70 per additional host during license			
period inc. reissue of license			
and inspection	No	345.00	376.00
Breeding of Dogs application,		0.000	
first 3 breeding bitches, £50 for			
each additional 3 breeding			
bitches (excl Vet Fees)	No	351.00	379.00
Exhibition of Animals (excl Vet			
Fees) 1-10 species, £30 per		000.00	222.22
additional 10 species	No	269.00	280.00
Selling Animals Licence			
application (excl Vet Fees) 1-3 annexes, £50 per additional			
annex	No	372.00	308.00
Hiring of Horses fee (excl Vet	110	012.00	000.00
Fees)	No	386.00	442.00
Dangerous Wild Animals Act –			
2 year licence (excl Vet Fees)	No	448.00	459.00
Zoo Licence (excl Vet Fees)	No	776.00	795.00
Re-rate, variation or transfer of			
license inspection required	No	N/A	164.00
Variation or transfer of license		. 477	
no inspection required	No	N/A	82.00
Replacement license	No	N/A	21.00
replacement license	INU	11/71	۷۱.۵۷

Export Certificates (Trading			
Standards & Environmental			
Health)	No	74.00	75.85
Factual			
Statements/Immigration			
Request	Included	210.00	215.25
Food Hygiene Course (Per			
Person)	No	73.00	74.83
Food Hygiene Rating			
Reassessment	No	166.00	170.15
Business setting up advice			
Trading Standards &			
Environmental Health (first 15			
minutes free) £65 Per hour,			
minimum charge two hours	No	136.00	139.40
Supply of Certificates and			
stickers	No	13.00	13.33
Supply of SFFBB Pack	No	27.00	27.68
Environmental Screening &			
water sampling for common			
bacteria (E.coli, entero etc &			
colony count). Up to 5			
samples, £65 fee for each			
additional 5 samples taken at			
the same time.	No	136.00	139.40
Safer Food Better Business			
Coaching Visits £70 Per hour,			
minimum charge two hours	No	140.00	143.50
Supplier Audits £70 Per hour,		1 10100	1 10100
minimum charge two hours	No	140.00	143.50
Contaminated Land and	INU	140.00	143.50
Acoustic pre-planning advice,			
£70 Per hour, minimum charge two hours	No	140.00	143.50
	INO	140.00	143.30
Local Authority Environmental			
Permits (A2 and B): Fees for applications, variations and			
subsistence	No	N/A	N/A
	INU	IN/A	IN/A
Facilities cleaner (per cleaner	No	27.00	27.02
per hour)	No	37.00	37.93
Inspector of Weights &	NI.	04.00	07.00
Measures Officer rate	No	84.00	87.00
Metrology, Allergen and Food			
Standards Training courses	N.I	75.00	77.00
cost per candidate	No	75.00	77.00
Calibration Services	No	71.00	73.00
Exhibition of Animals(excl Vet			
Fees)	No	N/A	N/A

Pet Shop Licence application	1	1	
(excl Vet Fees)	No	372.00	
Primary Authority Officer rate	No	70.00	71.75
Hiring of Horses fee (excl Vet			
Fees)	No	N/A	N/A
Unsound Food (Fee for			
examination of food and			
issuing certificate – disposal is			
at businesses expense)	No	150.00	153.75
Zoo Licence (excl Vet Fees)	No	N/A	N/A
Ear Piercing/ Acupuncture/ Tattoos/ Electrolysis			
Registration of a person or			
premises Ear Piercing/			
Acupuncture/ Electrolysis			
(using a hygienic piercing instrument as defined in the			
by-laws)	No	131.00	134.28
Registration of a person or	INO	131.00	134.20
premises Tattooing / body			
piercing / semi-permanent skin			
colouring (except for use of			
hygienic piercing as defined in			
by-laws)	No	183.00	187.58
Initial registration Ear Piercing/			
Acupuncture/ Electrolysis (1			
Premise & 1 Person) (using a			
hygienic piercing instrument as		202.22	040.00
defined in the by-laws)	No	208.00	213.20
Initial application Tattooing /			
body piercing / semi- permanent skin colouring (1			
person and 1 premise) (except			
for use of hygienic piercing as			
defined in by-laws)	No	312.00	319.80
Administrative changes to			
existing registration	No	32.00	32.80
Addition of further activities to			
existing registration (person or			
premises)	No	109.00	111.73
Pest Control Charges			
Commercial insect			
identification service			
(refundable against treatment		50.00	50.45
or contract)	Yes	58.00	59.45
Domestic Bedbugs (Max of 3	Included	200.00	207.25
Visits) Domestic insect identification	Included	290.00	297.25
service	Included	N/A	N/A
3CI VICC	IIICIUUEU	IN/A	IN/A

Domestic pest control (Rats)			
two visits	Included	91.00	93.28
Domestic Pest Control (Mice)			
two visits	Included	91.00	93.28
Domestic Pest Control			
(Wasps/Fleas/Ants)	Included	91.00	93.28
Domestic pest control			
Cockroach maximum of four			
visits	Included	164.00	168.10
I-Procurement Rate for LA			
Departments			
(Rats/Mice/Cockroaches)			
maximum four visits	Yes	147.00	150.68
I-Procurement Rate for LA			
Departments			
(Fleas/Ants/Wasps) maximum			
two visits	Yes	147.00	150.68
Non-domestic one-off			
treatments for			
Fleas/Wasps/Bedbugs/Rats/Mi			
ce/Ants/Cockroaches) initial			
assessment / treatment half			
hourly rate	Yes	68.00	69.70
Non-domestic one-off			
treatments for			
Fleas/Wasps/Bedbugs/Rats/Mi			
ce/Ants/Cockroaches) initial			
assessment / treatment hourly			
rate	Yes	103.00	105.58
Insect identification (for			
Bedbugs this fee is deducted			
from treatment if service			
booked)	No	58.00	59.45

Although Wirral Council has no service for treating the species listed below, there is the facility for a telephone advice consultation with Wirral council's pest expert, for a fee (payable in advance by card only) advice may be given, and where appropriate, an information sheet sent out for the following common pest problems: bees/ biscuit beetles/ booklice/ carpet beetles/ booklice/ carpet beetles/ cluster flies/ blow flies/ hide beetles/ silverfish/ spider beetles/ woodworm/ weevils (e.g. grain, rice)/ crickets/ earwigs/ moths/ slugs / snails/ corvids (crows, magpies)/ woodlice/ myriapods (millipedes, centipedes)/ foxes/ grey squirrels/ feral pigeons/ gulls/ bats Our Information and Advice Team on 0151 606 2020 (normal office hours) can take a payment and book a consultation call-back slot from Wirral Council's pest control manager	Included	N/A	N/A
Environmental Information Regs (Commercial) (per 15			
Minutes) Photocopies at 50p Environmental Information	No	40.00	41.00
Regs (Public) (per 15 Minutes)			
Photocopies at 50p	No	7.50	7.69
Works in Default / Remedial	NIO	NI/A	NI/A
Action Charge per hour for using	No	N/A	N/A
powers to carry out works e.g.:			
to silence an alarm or carry out			
works required by a statutory notice that has not been			
complied with.	No	45.00	46.13
Private Water Supply		.0.00	.0.10
Charges			
Audit monitoring	No	POA	POA
Check monitoring	No	POA	POA

Investigation (per hour)	No	POA	POA
Sample analysis	No	POA	POA
Sampling visits	No	POA	POA
Undertake risk assessment	No	POA	POA
Environmental Housing Act			
notices			
Housing Act Notices - enforcement time hourly rate	No	45.00	46.13

Private Sector Housing			
	VAT	2021/22	2022/23
Sales, Fee and Charge Item	Applicable	£	£
Empty Property Grant			
Assistance (Charged per grant			
deducted from total cost of			
grant.)	No	223.14	228.72
Houses of Multiple Occupation			
Licensing 1 yr. license			
(Charged per HMO plus		050.00	050.00
£30.00 for each unit above 5)	No	250.00	250.00
Houses of Multiple Occupation			
Licensing 3 yr. license			
(Charged per HMO plus	No	650.00	650.00
£30.00 for each unit above 5)	No	650.00	650.00
Houses of Multiple Occupation			
Licensing 3 yr. license paper			
application (Charged per HMO			
plus £30.00 for each unit above 5)	No	750.00	750.00
Housing Act & Building Act	INO	7 30.00	7 30.00
Notices (Charged at cost of			
officer time per hour including			
on costs)	No	45.83	45.83
Penalty Charge Notice re. the	110	10.00	10.00
Smoke and Carbon Monoxide			
Alarm (England) Regulations			
2015 - first notice (£500.00 if			
paid within 14 days)	No	1,000.00	1,000.00
Penalty Charge Notice re. the		,	•
Smoke and Carbon Monoxide			
Alarm (England) Regulations			
2015 - any subsequent notice	No	5,000.00	5,000.00
Work In Default (Charged at			
cost of officer time per hour			
including on costs)	No	45.83	45.83
Advice for HMO Licencing or			
technical requirements per			
hour of officer time. First 15			
mins free, Min 1.5hrs	No	45.83	80.00
Heating and Renovation loans			.
up to £10,000	No	334.70	343.07
Heating and Renovation loans			
over £10,000 up to £30,000	No	669.41	686.15
Selective Licensing Scheme			
2015 (full fee for a 5 year			
license) with early application			
discount applied	No	N/A	N/A

Selective Licensing charge for			
copy of full register	No	50.00	50.00
Selective Licensing 2015 (full			
fee for a 5 year license per			
property)	No	N/A	N/A
Selective Licensing 2015			
Applicants with previous			
property			
management/standards			
contraventions, 1 year license	No	N/A	N/A
Selective Licensing 2015			
Applicants with previous			
property			
management/standards			
contraventions who have had			
no further contraventions			
during the 1st year	No	N/A	N/A
Selective Licensing 2015			
additional charge for yearly	N 1 -	N1/A	N1/A
direct debits	No	N/A	N/A
Selective Licensing 2015 for			
applications made in last 6			
months of Selective Licensing	Na	NI/A	NI/A
designation	No	N/A	N/A
Selective Licensing 2015 reduced fee for accredited			
properties within 3 months of			
ownership and early			
application discount	No	N/A	N/A
Selective Licensing Scheme	INO	IN//A	11//
(Scheme 2) 2019 (full fee for a			
5 year license) with early			
application discount applied		545.00	545.00
Selective Licensing 2019 (full		0.000	
fee for a 5 year license per			
property)		645.00	645.00
Selective Licensing 2019			
reduced fee for accredited			
properties within 3 months of			
ownership and early			
application discount	No	445.00	445.00
Reduction in Selective		T	
Licensing Fee for second and			
multiple properties	No	-50.00	-50.00
Selective Licensing additional			
charge per property for yearly			
direct debits	No	50.00	50.00

Selective Licensing 2019 for		1	i i
applications made in last 6			
months of Selective Licensing			
designation	No	322.50	322.50
Selective Licensing Scheme			
(Scheme 3) 2020 (full fee for a			
5 year license) with early			
application discount applied	No	495.00	495.00
Selective Licensing 2020 (full			
fee for a 5 year license per			
property)	No	595.00	595.00
Selective Licensing 2020			
reduced fee for accredited			
properties within 3 months of			
ownership and early	.	005.00	005.00
application discount	No	395.00	395.00
Selective Licensing 2020 for			
applications made in last 6			
months of Selective Licensing	No	207.50	207.50
designation	No	297.50	297.50
Assistance to complete SL or HMO licence application (first			
15 mins free)	No	40.00	40.00
,	INO	40.00	40.00
Mandatory HMO licensing	Nie	40.00	40.00
charge for copy of full register	No	40.00	40.00
Disabled Adaptation Service			
		15% for all	15% for all
Disabled Facility Grants	No	works	works
		15% for all	15% for all
Private Works	No	works	works
VAT Reduced rating			
Production of VAT exemption			
letter for renovation or			
alteration of empty residential			
premises	No	N/A	30.00
Homelessness			
Homeless Temporary			
Accommodation Charges for			Applicable
those who not entitled to			LHA rate for
benefits.	No	N/A	household

ARCHIVES SERVICE			
	VAT	2021/22	2022/23
Sales, Fee and Charge Item	Applicable	£	£
Commercial			
Commercial Filming Facility Fee – per day	Included	60.00	60.00
Commercial Reproduction of image fee – large scale	Included	No Charge copy of publication	No Charge copy of publication
Commercial Reproduction of image fee – small scale	Included	No Charge copy of publication and £60.00 per image	No Charge copy of publication and £60.00 per image
Duplicate Original Documents for Sale			
Acts, Bye-laws, Mayor's invitation cards (small)	Included	0.60	0.60
Official Handbooks	Included	3.60	3.60
Acts, Bye-laws, Mayor's invitation cards (large)	Included	1.20	1.20
Items for Resale			
A6 Postcards	Included	0.48	0.48
A5 Postcards	Included	3.60	3.60
A4 Postcards	Included	5.40	5.40
A3 Postcards	Included	7.20	7.20
1598 Map	Included	7.20	7.20
Photography			
own camera Day Licence - 1- 10 photographs	Included	3.60	3.60
own camera Day Licence - 11- 20 photographs	Included	7.20	7.20
own camera Day Licence - 21- 30 photographs	Included	10.80	10.80
own camera Day Licence - over 30 photographs	Included	12.00	12.00
own camera Weekly licence	Included	12.00	12.00
own camera Annual Licence	Included	48.00	48.00
Remote Researcher Service and Reporting			
Per hour (up to a maximum of 5 hours)	Included	24.00	24.00
Service for commercial companies – per hour or part	Included	48.00	48.00

Reprographics - in Wirral Archives			
Photocopying – Black & WhiteA4 copy per sheet	Included	0.60	0.60
Photocopying – Black & WhiteA3 copy per sheet	Included	0.90	0.90
Photocopying – Black & WhiteA4 Library book	Included	0.15	0.15
Photocopying – Black & WhiteA3 Library book	Included	0.25	0.25
Photocopying – Black & White Search room computer print outs per A4 sheet	Included	0.15	0.15
Photocopying – Black & White Search room computer print outs per A3 sheet	Included	0.25	0.25
Photocopying – Black & WhiteA4 Microfilm reader print out	Included	N/A	N/A
Photocopying – Colour A4 copy per sheet	Included	2.40	2.40
Photocopying – Colour A3 copy per sheet	Included	3.60	3.60
Photocopying – Colour A4 Library book	Included	1.20	1.20
Photocopying – Colour A3 Library book	Included	1.80	1.80
Photocopying – Colour Photographic quality paper	Included	7.00	7.00
Photocopying – Colour Handling charge for images	Included	20% of cost or £6.00 minimum	20% of cost or £6.00 minimum
Photocopying – Colour Postage of photocopying	Included	£2.40 minimum	£2.40 minimum
Internal Plotter - black and white A4 copy per sheet	Included	see below	see below
Internal Plotter - black and white A3 copy per sheet	Included	see below	see below
Internal Plotter - black and white A2 copy per sheet	Included	see below	see below
Internal Plotter - black and white A1 copy per sheet	Included	see below	see below
Internal Plotter - black and whiteA0 copy per sheet	Included	see below	see below
Internal plotter - colour A4 copy per sheet	Included	see below	see below

Internal plotter - colour A3 copy per sheet	Included	see below	see below
Internal plotter - colourA2 copy per sheet	Included	see below	see below
Internal plotter - colourA1 copy per sheet	Included	see below	see below
Internal plotter - colourA0 copy per sheet	Included	see below	see below
Maps and Ships Plans Up to AO	Included	see below	see below
Maps and Ships Plans Up to 10 feet	Included	see below	see below
Maps and Ships Plans Over 10 feet	Included	see below	see below
Large Copies produced by the Hamilton Street plotter or externally by Service Point			
Map or plan - A2 - hard copy	Included	12.00	12.00
Map or plan - A1 - hard copy	Included	18.00	18.00
Map or plan - A0 - hard copy	Included	24.00	24.00
Ships plan - up to 3m - hard copy	Included	36.00	36.00
Ships plan - up to 6m - hard copy	Included	48.00	48.00
Ships plan - up to 9m - hard	la alcada d	00.00	00.00
Man or plan A2 scan	Included	60.00	60.00
Map or plan - A2 – scan	Included	6.00	6.00
Map or plan - A1 – scan	Included	9.00	9.00
Map or plan - A0 – scan	Included	12.00	12.00
Ships plan - up to 3m - scan	Included	18.00	18.00
Ships plan - up to 6m - scan	Included	24.00	24.00
Ships plan - up to 9m - scan	Included	30.00	30.00

Law & Governance			
	VAT	2021/22	2022/23
Sales, Fee and Charge Item	Applicable	£	£
CONVEYANCING - all			
charges are minimums			
which may be increased for			
more complex matters			
Agricultural Agreement			
Fixed term Agricultural	Variable	327.00	337.00
Agreement			
Certificate of Title	.,	24.75	24.00
Completing a Certificate of	Variable	81.75	84.00
Title (e.g. Improvement Grants)			
Copy Documents			
Administration costs in	No	32.70	34.00
providing copy documents	INO	32.70	34.00
Court of Protection	NI -	004.50	000.00
Court of Protection House	No	381.50	393.00
Disposals (0.15% of consideration or a min of			
£350.00)			
Deed of Covenant			
Deeds of Covenant	Variable	272.50	281.00
Release of Covenant	Variable	381.50	393.00
Deed of Variation	Variable	001.00	000.00
Deed of Variation	Variable	381.50	393.00
(Commercial)	Variable	001.00	000.00
Deed of Variation (Shop Units	Variable	272.50	281.00
etc)			
Deed of Recertification	Variable	381.50	393.00
Deferred Payments			
Agreement			
Deferred Payments Agreement	Variable	272.50	281.00
Development Agreement			
Development Agreement	Variable	1,853.00	1,909.00
Option Agreement	Variable	327.00	337.00
Overage Agreement	Variable	327.00	337.00
Easement			
Easement (Commercial)	Variable	763.00	786.00
Easement (Non-commercial)	Variable	272.50	281.00
Wayleave Agreements	Variable	190.75	197.00
(except statutory undertakers utility services)			

Freedom of Information Requests			
Requests for Information under Freedom of Information Act 2000	No	No Charge	No Charge
Highway Agreements			
Section 38 Agreement	No	1,090.00	1,123.00
Supplemental Highway Agreements	Variable	436.00	449.00
Lease			
Agreement Before Lease	Variable	381.50	393.00
Birkenhead Market Lease	Variable	381.50	393.00
Deed of Guarantee	Variable	381.50	393.00
Leasehold Enquiry	Variable	81.75	84.00
Lease for Charitable Organisations (fee may be waived)	Variable	272.50	281.00
Commercial Lease & Tenancy Agreement	Variable	381.50	393.00
Non-Commercial Lease	Variable	381.50	393.00
Rent Deposit Deed	Variable	381.50	393.00
Schedule of Dilapidations	Variable	381.50	393.00
Licence			
Licence for a seasonal trading site	Variable	327.00	337.00
Licence to Assign and/or change of use	Variable	327.00	337.00
Licence for Charitable organisations (fee may be waived)	Variable	109.00	112.00
Licence to Occupy (Commercial, e.g. site compound licence)	Variable	381.50	393.00
Tenancies at Will / Licence to Occupy	Variable	381.50	393.00
Licence to Permit Alterations (Commercial)	Variable	381.50	393.00
Licence to Sublet	Variable	381.50	393.00
Notice of Assignment			
Notice of Assignment	Variable	81.75	84.00
Removal of Restriction			
Removal of Restriction	Variable	109.00	112.00
Rent Review			
Memorandum of Rent Review	Variable	81.75	84.00
Sales			

Auction Sales. (Legal fees are 1% of the consideration subject to a minimum charge of £600.00)	Variable	654.00	674.00
Freehold Sales (Excludes Auction Sales) (Commercial)	Variable	654.00	674.00
Freehold Sales (Excludes Auction Sales) (Non- Commercial)	Variable	436.00	449.00
Sales of Freehold Reversions	Variable	545.00	561.00
Surrender of Lease			
Surrender of Lease (Commercial)	Variable	327.00	337.00
Surrender of Lease (e.g. Shop Units)	Variable	218.00	225.00
Vacation of Mortgage			
Vacation of Mortgage/removal of Charge	Variable	109.00	112.00
Section 106			
Section 106 Planning Agreement Non Commercial minimum charge	No	817.50	842.00
Section 106 Planning Agreement Commercial minimum charge	No	1,090.00	1,123.00
Section 106 Planning Agreement hourly charge for additional solicitors work if more than 12 hours	No	136.25	140.00
Section 106 Planning Agreement hourly charge for additional non-solicitors work if more than 12 hours	No	87.20	90.00
Section 278			
Section 278 Highways Agreement Non Commercial minimum charge	No	817.50	842.00
Section 278 Highways Agreement Commercial minimum charge	No	1,090.00	1,123.00
Section 278 Highways Agreement hourly charge for additional solicitors work if more than 12 hours	No	136.25	140.00
Section 278 Highways Agreement hourly charge for	No	87.20	90.00

additional non-solicitors work if more than 12 hours		

Elections			
	VAT	2021/22	2022/23
Sales, Fee and Charge Item	Applicable	£	£
Election data			
Copies of Election Expenses			
documents - charge per side	No	20.00	20.00
Copies of Marked Electoral			
Registers & Postal Vote			
Lists – Charge for data			
version:			
fixed fee	No	10.00	20.00
variable fee per 1,000 electors or part thereof	No	1.00	1.00
Copies of Marked Electoral			
Registers & Postal Vote			
Lists – Charge for paper			
version:			
fixed fee	No	10.00	10.00
variable fee per 1,000 electors			
or part thereof	No	20.00	20.00
Electoral Registration			
Purchase of both Full and			
Edited versions of the			
Electoral Register – Charge for data version:			
fixed fee	No	10.00	10.00
variable fee per 1,000 electors	No	10.00	10.00
or part thereof	No	1.50	1.50
Purchase of both Full and	140	1.50	1.50
Edited versions of the			
Electoral Register – Charge			
for paper version:			
fixed fee	No	10.00	10.00
variable fee per 1,000 electors			
or part thereof	No	5.00	5.00
Purchase of list of Overseas			
Electors – Charge for data			
version:			
fixed fee	No	20.00	20.00
variable fee per 100 electors	No	4 50	4 50
or part thereof Purchase of list of Overseas	No	1.50	1.50
Electors – Charge for paper			
version:			
fixed fee	No	10.00	10.00
IIAOU IOO	140	10.00	10.00

variable fee per 100 electors			
or part thereof	No	5.00	5.00

PLANNING			
	VAT	2021/22	2022/23
Sales, Fee and Charge Item	Applicable	£	£
Other changes of use	No	462.00	462.00
All Outline Applications			
If the site area exceeds 2.5			
hectares	No	11,432.00	11,432.00
If the site does not exceed 2.5			
hectares, the price per 0.1			
hectares	No	462.00	462.00
fee Plus for each 0.1 hectares			
in excess of 2.5 hectares			
subject to a maximum of			
£150,000	No	138.00	138.00
Full Applications and First			
Submissions of Reserved			
Matters			
Alterations/ extensions to 2 or	N _a	407.00	407.00
more dwellings Alterations/ extensions to a	No	407.00	407.00
single dwelling- includes garages, fences, walls,			
extensions	No	206.00	206.00
	INO	200.00	200.00
Erection of Dwellings			
An additional charge for each dwelling in excess of 50			
dwellings to a maximum of			
£300,000	No	138.00	138.00
When greater than 50	140	100.00	100.00
dwellings created	No	22,859.00	22,859.00
Where 50 or less dwellings		,	
created (per dwelling)	No	462.00	462.00
Erection of buildings (other	INO	402.00	402.00
than dwellings, buildings for			
agricultural use or plant and			
machinery)			
Additional charge for each 75			
sq. M in excess of £3750 sq. M			
up to a maximum of £300,000	No	138.00	138.00
Gross floor space exceeds 40			
sq. M up to 75 sq. M	No	462.00	462.00
Gross floor space exceeds 75		.02.00	.02.00
sq. M up to 3750 sq. (charge			
per 75 sq. M)	No	462.00	462.00
Gross floor space up to 40 sq.	-		
M	No	234.00	234.00

Gross floorspace exceeds			
3750 sq. M	No	22,859.00	22,859.00
Where no floor space is to be			
created by the development	No	234.00	234.00
Erection of buildings (on			
agricultural land to be used			
for agricultural purposes)			
Gross floorspace exceeds	NI -	00.050.00	00.050.00
4215 sq. M	No	22,859.00	22,859.00
Gross floorspace exceeds 465		400.00	400.00
sq. M up to 540 sq. M	No	462.00	462.00
Gross floorspace exceeds 540 sq. M up to 4215 sq. M (cost			
per unit, first 540 sq. M and			
then each 75 sq. M or part of in			
excess of 540 sq. M to			
maximum £16,750)	No	462.00	462.00
Gross floorspace up to 465 sq.			
M	No	96.00	96.00
Plus an additional charge per			
each 75 sq. M over 4215 sq. m			
up to a maximum of £300,000	No	138.00	138.00
Erection of glasshouse on			
land used for the purposes			
of agriculture Gross floorspace exceeds 465			
sq. M	No	2,580.00	2,580.00
Gross floorspace up to 465 sq.	140	2,000.00	2,000.00
M	No	96.00	96.00
Erection/ alterations/			
replacement of plant and			
machinery			
Plus an extra charge per each			
0.1 hectare in excess of 5			
hectares, to a maximum of	NI-	120.00	420.00
£300,000	No	138.00	138.00
Where the site area does not exceed 5 hectares (charge per			
0.1hectares)	No	462.00	462.00
Where the site area exceeds 5	140	+02.00	+02.00
hectares	No	22,859.00	22,859.00
Prior Approval	_	,	,
Larger Home Extensions		96.00	96.00
Change of Use of a building		30.00	20.00
and any land within its		£100 for	£100 for
curtilage from		each	each
Commercial/Business/Service		dwellinghou	dwellinghou
(use Class E) to		se	se

Dwellinghouses (Use Class C3)			
Additional storeys on a home	No	96.00	96.00
Agricultural and forestry			
buildings and operations	No	96.00	96.00
Demolition of buildings	No	96.00	96.00
Communications (previously referred to as 'Telecommunications Code	No	462.00	462.00
System Operators') Change of Use from	No	462.00	462.00
Commercial/Business/Service (Use Class E), or Betting Office or Pay Day Loan Shop to mixed use including up to	Na	00.00	00.00
two flats (Use Class C3)	No	96.00	96.00
Change of Use of a building and any land within it's curtilage from Commercial/Business/Service (Use Class E), Hotels (Use Class C1), Residential Institutions (Use Class C2), Secure Residential Institutions (Use Class C2A) to a State			
Funded School	No	96.00	96.00
Change of Use of a building and any land within its curtilage from an Agricultural Building to a State-Funded			
School	No	96.00	96.00
Change of Use of a building and any land within its curtilage from an Agricultural Building to a flexible commercial use within Commercial/Business/Service (Use Class E), Storage or Distribution (Use Class B8), or			
Hotels (Use Class C1)	No	96.00	96.00
Change of Use of a building and any land within its curtilage from			0455.5
Commercial/Business/Service (Use Class E) to		£100 for each	£100 for each
Dwellinghouses (Use Class		dwellinghou	dwellinghou
C3)	No	se	se

Change of Use of a building and any land within its curtilage from an Agricultural Building to Dwellinghouses			
(Use Class C3)	No	£96; or	£96; or
		£206 if it	£206 if it
		includes	includes
		building	building
		operations	operations
		in	in
		connection	connection
		with the	with the
		change of	change of
		use	use
Change of Use of a building from Betting Office, Pay Day Loan Shop, Launderette; a mixed use combining one of these uses and use as Dwellinghouse(s); or Hot Food Takeaways to Dwellinghouses (Use Class C3)	No	£96; or	£96; or
(CSC Class CC)	110	£206 if it	£206 if it
		includes	includes
		building	building
		operations	operations
		in	in
		connection	connection
		with the	with the
		change of	change of
		use	use
Change of Use of a building and any land within its curtilage from Amusement Arcades/Centres and Casinos			
to Dwellinghouses (Class C3)	No	96.00	96.00
		£206 if it	£206 if it
		includes	includes
		building	building
		operations	operations
		in	in
		connection	connection
		with the	with the
		change of	change of
		use	use

Temporary Use of Buildings or			
Land for the Purpose of			
Commercial Film-Making and the Associated Temporary			
Structures, Works, Plant of			
Machinery required in			
Connection with that Use	No	96.00	96.00
Provision of Temporary School		30.00	00.00
Buildings on Vacant			
Commercial Land and the use			
of that land as a State-funded			
School for up to 3 Academic			
Years	No	96.00	96.00
Development consisting of the			
Erection or Construction of a			
Collection Facility within the Curtilage of a Shop	No	96.00	96.00
Installation, Alteration or	INU	90.00	90.00
Replacement of other Solar			
Photovoltaics (PV) equipment			
on the Roofs of Non-domestic			
Buildings, up to a Capacity of 1			
Megawatt	No	96.00	96.00
Erection, extension, or			
alteration of a university			
building	No	96.00	96.00
		£334 for	£334 for
Construction of new		each	each
dwellinghouses Not more than	Nie	dwellinghou	dwellinghou
50 dwellinghouses Construction of new	No No	Se C16 F2F L	Se State of the St
dwellinghouses More than 50	NO	£16,525 + £100 for	£16,525 + £100 for
dwellinghouses		each	each
uweiiiigiiouses		dwellinghou	dwellinghou
		se -	se -
		Maximum	Maximum
		fee of	fee of
		£300,000	£300,000
Application for Works other			
than Building Works			
Car Parks, service roads or			
other accesses for existing			
uses	No	234.00	234.00
Disposal of refuse, waste			
materials, deposit of materials remaining after			
mineral extraction, storage			
of minerals in the open			
		1	

plus an additional charge per 0.1 hectare in excess of 15			
hectares to a maximum of	No	129.00	129.00
£78,000 Where the site area does not	No	138.00	138.00
exceed 15 hectares (charge			
per 0.1 hectare of the site			
area)	No	234.00	234.00
Where the site area exceeds	110	201.00	201.00
15 hectares	No	34,934.00	34,934.00
Other Engineering or	-	,	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
operations in association			
with winning and working			
minerals			
plus an additional charge for			
each 0.1 hectare in excess of			
15 hectares up to a maximum			
of £78,000	No	138.00	138.00
Where the site area does not			
exceed 15 hectares (charge	Nie	224.00	224.00
per 0.1 hectare of the site)	No	234.00	234.00
Where the site area exceeds 15 hectares	No	34 034 00	34 034 00
The carrying out of any	INU	34,934.00	34,934.00
operations connected with			
exploratory drilling or			
natural gas			
plus an additional charge for			
each 0.1 hectares up to a			
maximum of £300,000	No	151.00	151.00
Where the site area does not			
exceed 7.5 hectares (charge			
per 0.1 hectare)	No	508.00	508.00
Where the site area exceeds		00.070.00	00.070.00
7.5 hectares	No	38,070.00	38,070.00
Operations (other than			
exploratory drilling) for the winning and working of oil			
or natural gas			
plus an additional charge for			
each 0.1 hectares up to a			
maximum of £78,000	No	151.00	151.00
Where the site area is more			
than 15 hectares	No	38,520.00	38,520.00
Where the site area is not			
more than 15 hectares (charge			
per 0.1 hectare)	No	257.00	257.00

Other Operations (not coming within any of the			
above categories)			
Any site area (charge per 0.1			
hectare up to a maximum of			
£2,028)	No	234.00	234.00
Lawful Development	140	204.00	204.00
Certificate			
Continuate		Full	Full
		planning	planning
Existing Use – in Breach of a		application	application
Planning Condition	No	fee	fee
Existing Use – Lawful not to	INO	166	166
1			
comply with a particular conditions	No	224.00	224.00
CONGILIONS	No	234.00	234.00
		half	half
		planning	planning
5		application	application
Proposed Use	No	fee	fee
Approval/Variation/Discharg			
e of Condition			
Variation or removal of a			
condition following grant of			
planning permission	No	234.00	234.00
Change of use of a single			
dwelling to 2 or more			
separate dwellings			
Change of use to 50 or less			
dwelling houses (charge per			
dwelling house)	No	462.00	462.00
Change of use to more than 50			
dwelling houses	No	22,859.00	22,859.00
Plus an additional charge per			·
dwelling for each dwelling in			
excess of 50 to a maximum of			
£300,000	No	138.00	138.00
Change of use of a building	-		
to use as one or more			
separate dwellings			
Change of use to 50 or less			
dwelling houses (charge per			
dwelling house)	No	462.00	462.00
Change of use to more than 50		132.00	.02.00
dwelling houses	No	22,589.00	22,589.00
Plus an additional charge per	140	22,000.00	22,000.00
dwelling for each dwelling in			
excess of 50 to a maximum of			
£300,000	No	138.00	138.00
2000,000	INU	130.00	130.00

Confirmation of compliance			
with condition attached to			
planning permission			
Where the request relates to a			
householder permission,	No	34.00	34.00
charge per request Where the request relates to a	INO	34.00	34.00
non-householder permission,			
charge per request	No	116.00	116.00
Householder planning	140	110.00	110.00
application fees			
Alterations/ extensions to			
single dwelling (inc garages,			
fences, walls, extensions)	No	206.00	206.00
Application for consent to			
display advertisements			
Advance signs, directing the			
public to a business which is			
not situated on or visible from			
the site.	No	132.00	132.00
Other advertisements	No	462.00	462.00
Relating to the business on the			
premises	No	132.00	132.00
Application for a Non-			
Material Amendment			
Following Grant of Planning			
Permission			
Applications in respect of			
householder developments	No	34.00	34.00
Applications in respect of other			
developments	No	234.00	234.00
Application for Permission			
in Principle (valid from 1			
June 2018)			
For each 0.1 hectare (or part	NI.	400.00	400.00
thereof)	No	402.00	402.00
Charges for Planning			
Performance Agreements			
Standard Major Planning			
Applications of 10 to 99			
Dwellings or 1,000 sq ms to	Vaa	7,000,00	7 000 00
9,999 sq ms floorspace	Yes	7,000.00	7,000.00
Large Major Planning Application of 100 to 249			
Dwellings or 10,000 sq ms to			
24,900 sq ms floorspace	Yes	10,000.00	10,000.00
2 1,000 oq 1110 11001 opacc	1 03	10,000.00	10,000.00

Very Large Major Planning Application of 250 to 750 Dwellings or 24,900 sq ms to 75,000 sq ms floorspace Yes 19,000.00 19,000.00 Large Scale Major Planning Application of 750 + Dwellings or 75,000 + sq ms floorspace Yes Negotiable Negotiable PLANNING - PRE-APPLICATION ENQUIRIES (REDUNDENT) Householder Developments (a site visit will be carried out if it is considered necessary by the officer required) Yes 82.00 82.00 Minor Developments (additional meeting) Yes 82.00 82.00 Minor Developments (additional meeting) Yes 420.00 420.00 1 No. Dwelling (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Yes 200.00 200.00 Between 2 & 4 dwellings (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Yes 600.00 600.00 Non-residential development of up to 499 sq ms or less than 0.5 hectares (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Yes 425.00 425.00 Non-residential development of up to 499 sq ms or less than 0.5 hectares (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Yes 725.00 725.00 Other Applications Each additional meeting with written advice if required 105.00 105.00 Charps of Use where no operational development and floor area up to 1,000 sq ms (up to one meeting and one piece of written advice if required Yes 110.00 110.00 Advertisements Yes 110.00 110.00 Advertisements Yes 110.00 110.00 Advertisements Yes 110.00 110.00	1		1	1
Dwellings or 24,900 sq ms to 75,000 sq ms floorspace Yes 19,000.00	Very Large Major Planning			
75,000 sq ms floorspace Yes 19,000.00 10,000 10,00	1			
Large Scale Major Planning Application of 750 + Dwellings or 75,000 + sq ms floorspace PLANNING - PRE- APPLICATION ENQUIRIES (REDUNDENT) Householder Developments (a site visit will be carried out if it is considered necessary by the officer required) Householder Developments (additional meeting) Householder Developments Householder Developments Householder Development Householder Development Of Up 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Householder Development Of Up 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Householder Development Of Up to 499 sq ms or less than O.5 hectares (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Householder Development Devel			40.000.00	40.000.00
Application of 750 + Dwellings or 75,000 + sq ms floorspace PLANNING - PRE- APPLICATION ENQUIRIES (REDUNDENT) Householder Developments (a site visit will be carried out if it is considered necessary by the officer required) Householder Developments (additional meeting) Yes 82.00 Minor Developments Each additional meeting with written advice if required A 1 No. Dwelling (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Between 2 & 4 dwellings (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Setween 5 and 9 No Dwellings (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Non-residential development of up to 499 sq ms or less than 0.5 hectares (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Non-residential development between 500 sq ms to 999 sq ms (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Yes 425.00 Non-residential development between 500 sq ms to 999 sq ms (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Yes 725.00 Other Applications Each additional meeting with written advice if required Changes of Use where no operational development and floor area up to 1,000 sq ms (up to one meeting and one piece of written advice if required Advertisements Yes 110.00 Alterations where no floor		Yes	19,000.00	19,000.00
or 75,000 + sq ms floorspace	, ,			
PLANNING – PRE- APPLICATION ENQUIRIES (REDUNDENT) Householder Developments (a site visit will be carried out if it is considered necessary by the officer required) Householder Developments (additional meeting) Yes 82.00 82.00 Minor Developments Each additional meeting with written advice if required Yes 420.00 1 No. Dwelling (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Between 2 & 4 dwellings (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Setween 5 and 9 No Dwellings (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Petween 5 and 9 No Dwellings (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Petween 5 and 9 No Dwellings (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Non-residential development of up to 499 sq ms or less than 0.5 hectares (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Non-residential development between 500 sq ms to 999 sq ms (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Yes 425.00 Other Applications Each additional meeting with written advice if required Changes of Use where no operational development and floor area up to 1,000 sq ms (up to one meeting and one piece of written advice if required) Advertisements Yes 110.00 110.00 Alterations where no floor				
APPLICATION ENQUIRIES (REDUNDENT) Householder Developments (a site visit will be carried out if it is considered necessary by the officer required) Householder Developments (additional meeting) Minor Developments Each additional meeting with written advice if required 1 No. Dwelling (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Between 2 & 4 dwellings (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Between 5 and 9 No Dwellings (inc. up to 2 pieces of written advice) Non-residential development of up to 499 sq ms or less than 0.5 hectares (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Non-residential development between 500 sq ms to 999 sq ms (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Non-residential development between 500 sq ms to 999 sq ms (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Yes 425.00 Non-residential development between 500 sq ms to 999 sq ms (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Yes 425.00 Other Applications Each additional meeting with written advice if required Changes of Use where no operational development and floor area up to 1,000 sq ms (up to one meeting and one piece of written advice if required) Advertisements Yes 110.00 110.00 Alterations where no floor		Yes	Negotiable	Negotiable
REDUNDENT Householder Developments (a site visit will be carried out if it is considered necessary by the officer required)				
Householder Developments (a site visit will be carried out if it is considered necessary by the officer required) Householder Developments (additional meeting) Each additional meeting with written advice if required Tho. Dwelling (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Between 2 & 4 dwellings (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Between 5 and 9 No Dwellings (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Between 5 and 9 No Dwellings (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Between 5 and 9 No Dwellings (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Non-residential development of up to 499 sq ms or less than 0.5 hectares (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Non-residential development between 500 sq ms to 999 sq ms (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Yes 425.00 Non-residential development between 500 sq ms to 999 sq ms (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Yes 725.00 Other Applications Each additional meeting with written advice if required Changes of Use where no operational development and floor area up to 1,000 sq ms (up to one meeting and one piece of written advice if required) Advertisements Yes 110.00 110.00 Alterations where no floor	1			
site visit will be carried out if it is considered necessary by the officer required) Householder Developments (additional meeting) Each additional meeting with written advice if required 1 No. Dwelling (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Between 2 & 4 dwellings (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Between 5 and 9 No Dwellings (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Non-residential development of up to 499 sq ms or less than 0.5 hectares (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Non-residential development between 500 sq ms to 999 sq ms (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Yes 425.00 Non-residential development between 500 sq ms to 999 sq ms (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Yes 425.00 Other Applications Each additional meeting with written advice if required Changes of Use where no operational development and floor area up to 1,000 sq ms (up to one meeting and one piece of written advice if required) Alterations where no floor	,			
is considered necessary by the officer required) Householder Developments (additional meeting) Minor Developments Each additional meeting with written advice if required Per S 200.00 Between 2 & 4 dwellings (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Between 5 and 9 No Dwellings (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Between 5 and 9 No Dwellings (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Per S 200.00 Between 5 and 9 No Dwellings (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Per S 200.00 Between 5 and 9 No Dwellings (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Non-residential development of up to 499 sq ms or less than 0.5 hectares (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Non-residential development between 500 sq ms to 999 sq ms (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Yes 425.00 Advertisements Yes 110.00 105.00 Advertisements Yes 110.00 110.00 Alterations where no floor	• •			
officer required) Yes 110.00 110.00 Householder Developments (additional meeting) Yes 82.00 82.00 Minor Developments Each additional meeting with written advice if required Yes 200.00 420.00 1 No. Dwelling (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Yes 200.00 200.00 Between 2 & 4 dwellings (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) 300.00 300.00 Between 5 and 9 No Dwellings (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Yes 600.00 600.00 Non-residential development of up to 499 sq ms or less than 0.5 hectares (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Yes 425.00 Non-residential development between 500 sq ms to 999 sq ms (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Yes 725.00 Other Applications Each additional meeting with written advice if required Changes of Use where no operational development and floor area up to 1,000 sq ms (up to one meeting and one piece of written advice if required) Yes 110.00 110.00 Advertisements Yes 110.00 110.00 Alterations where no floor				
Householder Developments (additional meeting) Minor Developments Each additional meeting with written advice if required 1 No. Dwelling (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Between 2 & 4 dwellings (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Between 5 and 9 No Dwellings (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Between 5 and 9 No Dwellings (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Non-residential development of up to 499 sq ms or less than 0.5 hectares (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Non-residential development between 500 sq ms to 999 sq ms (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Yes 425.00 Non-residential development between 500 sq ms to 999 sq ms (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Yes 725.00 Other Applications Each additional meeting with written advice if required Changes of Use where no operational development and floor area up to 1,000 sq ms (up to one meeting and one piece of written advice if required) Advertisements Yes 110.00 110.00 Alterations where no floor	1			
(additional meeting)Yes82.0082.00Minor DevelopmentsEach additional meeting with written advice if requiredYes420.00420.001 No. Dwelling (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice)Yes200.00200.00Between 2 & 4 dwellings (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice)300.00300.00Between 5 and 9 No Dwellings (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice)Yes600.00600.00Non-residential development of up to 499 sq ms or less than 0.5 hectares (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice)Yes425.00425.00Non-residential development between 500 sq ms to 999 sq ms (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice)Yes725.00725.00Other ApplicationsEach additional meeting with written advice if required105.00105.00Changes of Use where no operational development and floor area up to 1,000 sq ms (up to one meeting and one piece of written advice if required)Yes110.00110.00AdvertisementsYes110.00110.00AdvertisementsAlterations where no floor		Yes	110.00	110.00
Minor DevelopmentsEach additional meeting with written advice if requiredYes420.00420.001 No. Dwelling (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice)Yes200.00200.00Between 2 & 4 dwellings (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice)300.00300.00Between 5 and 9 No Dwellings (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice)Yes600.00600.00Non-residential development of up to 499 sq ms or less than 0.5 hectares (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice)Yes425.00425.00Non-residential development between 500 sq ms to 999 sq ms (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice)Yes725.00725.00Other ApplicationsYes725.00725.00Each additional meeting with written advice if required105.00105.00Changes of Use where no operational development and floor area up to 1,000 sq ms (up to one meeting and one piece of written advice if required)Yes110.00110.00AdvertisementsYes110.00110.00Alterations where no floor				
Each additional meeting with written advice if required Yes 420.00 1 No. Dwelling (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Yes 200.00 Between 2 & 4 dwellings (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) 300.00 Between 5 and 9 No Dwellings (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Yes 600.00 Between 5 and 9 No Dwellings (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Yes 600.00 Non-residential development of up to 499 sq ms or less than 0.5 hectares (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Yes 425.00 Non-residential development between 500 sq ms to 999 sq ms (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Yes 725.00 Other Applications Each additional meeting with written advice if required 105.00 Changes of Use where no operational development and floor area up to 1,000 sq ms (up to one meeting and one piece of written advice if required) Yes 110.00 Advertisements Yes 110.00 Alterations where no floor	(additional meeting)	Yes	82.00	82.00
written advice if required Yes 420.00 420.00 1 No. Dwelling (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Yes 200.00 Between 2 & 4 dwellings (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) 300.00 Between 5 and 9 No Dwellings (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Yes 600.00 Non-residential development of up to 499 sq ms or less than 0.5 hectares (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Yes 425.00 Non-residential development between 500 sq ms to 999 sq ms (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Yes 725.00 Other Applications Each additional meeting with written advice if required 105.00 Changes of Use where no operational development and floor area up to 1,000 sq ms (up to one meeting and one piece of written advice if required) Yes 110.00 Advertisements Yes 110.00 Alterations where no floor	Minor Developments			
written advice if required Yes 420.00 420.00 1 No. Dwelling (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Yes 200.00 Between 2 & 4 dwellings (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) 300.00 Between 5 and 9 No Dwellings (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Yes 600.00 Non-residential development of up to 499 sq ms or less than 0.5 hectares (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Yes 425.00 Non-residential development between 500 sq ms to 999 sq ms (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Yes 725.00 Other Applications Each additional meeting with written advice if required 105.00 Changes of Use where no operational development and floor area up to 1,000 sq ms (up to one meeting and one piece of written advice if required) Yes 110.00 Advertisements Yes 110.00 Alterations where no floor	Each additional meeting with			
1 No. Dwelling (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Between 2 & 4 dwellings (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Between 5 and 9 No Dwellings (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Non-residential development of up to 499 sq ms or less than 0.5 hectares (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Non-residential development between 500 sq ms to 999 sq ms (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Yes 425.00 Non-residential development between 500 sq ms to 999 sq ms (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Yes 725.00 Other Applications Each additional meeting with written advice if required Changes of Use where no operational development and floor area up to 1,000 sq ms (up to one meeting and one piece of written advice if required) Advertisements Yes 110.00 110.00 Alterations where no floor		Yes	420.00	420.00
meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Between 2 & 4 dwellings (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Between 5 and 9 No Dwellings (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Non-residential development of up to 499 sq ms or less than 0.5 hectares (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Non-residential development between 500 sq ms to 999 sq ms (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Yes 425.00 Non-residential development between 500 sq ms to 999 sq ms (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Yes 725.00 Other Applications Each additional meeting with written advice if required Changes of Use where no operational development and floor area up to 1,000 sq ms (up to one meeting and one piece of written advice if required) Advertisements Yes 110.00 105.00 Advertisements Yes 110.00 110.00		100	120.00	120.00
advice) Yes 200.00 200.00 Between 2 & 4 dwellings (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) 300.00 300.00 Between 5 and 9 No Dwellings (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Yes 600.00 600.00 Non-residential development of up to 499 sq ms or less than 0.5 hectares (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Yes 425.00 425.00 Non-residential development between 500 sq ms to 999 sq ms (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Yes 725.00 Other Applications Each additional meeting with written advice if required 105.00 105.00 Changes of Use where no operational development and floor area up to 1,000 sq ms (up to one meeting and one piece of written advice if required) Yes 110.00 110.00 Advertisements Yes 110.00 110.00 Alterations where no floor				
Between 2 & 4 dwellings (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Between 5 and 9 No Dwellings (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Non-residential development of up to 499 sq ms or less than 0.5 hectares (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Non-residential development between 500 sq ms to 999 sq ms (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Yes 425.00 Non-residential development between 500 sq ms to 999 sq ms (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Yes 725.00 Other Applications Each additional meeting with written advice if required 105.00 Changes of Use where no operational development and floor area up to 1,000 sq ms (up to one meeting and one piece of written advice if required) Advertisements Yes 110.00 110.00 Alterations where no floor		Ves	200.00	200.00
up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Between 5 and 9 No Dwellings (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Non-residential development of up to 499 sq ms or less than 0.5 hectares (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Non-residential development between 500 sq ms to 999 sq ms (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Yes 425.00 Non-residential development between 500 sq ms to 999 sq ms (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Yes 725.00 Other Applications Each additional meeting with written advice if required Changes of Use where no operational development and floor area up to 1,000 sq ms (up to one meeting and one piece of written advice if required) Advertisements Yes 110.00 110.00 Advertisements Yes 110.00		100	200.00	200.00
written advice) Between 5 and 9 No Dwellings (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Non-residential development of up to 499 sq ms or less than 0.5 hectares (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Yes 425.00 Non-residential development between 500 sq ms to 999 sq ms (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Yes 725.00 Other Applications Each additional meeting with written advice if required Changes of Use where no operational development and floor area up to 1,000 sq ms (up to one meeting and one piece of written advice if required) Advertisements Yes 110.00 105.00 Advertisements Yes 110.00 110.00 Alterations where no floor				
Between 5 and 9 No Dwellings (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Non-residential development of up to 499 sq ms or less than 0.5 hectares (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Yes 425.00 Non-residential development between 500 sq ms to 999 sq ms (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Other Applications Each additional meeting with written advice if required Changes of Use where no operational development and floor area up to 1,000 sq ms (up to one meeting and one piece of written advice if required) Advertisements Yes 110.00 60			300.00	300.00
(inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Non-residential development of up to 499 sq ms or less than 0.5 hectares (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Yes 425.00 Non-residential development between 500 sq ms to 999 sq ms (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Yes 725.00 Other Applications Each additional meeting with written advice if required Changes of Use where no operational development and floor area up to 1,000 sq ms (up to one meeting and one piece of written advice if required) Advertisements Yes 110.00 105.00 Advertisements Yes 110.00 110.00 Alterations where no floor	,		300.00	300.00
pieces of written advice) Non-residential development of up to 499 sq ms or less than 0.5 hectares (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Non-residential development between 500 sq ms to 999 sq ms (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Yes 725.00 Other Applications Each additional meeting with written advice if required Changes of Use where no operational development and floor area up to 1,000 sq ms (up to one meeting and one piece of written advice if required) Advertisements Yes 600.00 60				
Non-residential development of up to 499 sq ms or less than 0.5 hectares (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Non-residential development between 500 sq ms to 999 sq ms (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Yes 725.00 Other Applications Each additional meeting with written advice if required 105.00 Changes of Use where no operational development and floor area up to 1,000 sq ms (up to one meeting and one piece of written advice if required) Advertisements Yes 110.00 110.00 Alterations where no floor		Vas	600.00	600.00
up to 499 sq ms or less than 0.5 hectares (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Non-residential development between 500 sq ms to 999 sq ms (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Yes 725.00 Other Applications Each additional meeting with written advice if required Changes of Use where no operational development and floor area up to 1,000 sq ms (up to one meeting and one piece of written advice if required) Yes 110.00 110.00 Advertisements Yes 110.00 110.00 Alterations where no floor		103	000.00	000.00
0.5 hectares (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Non-residential development between 500 sq ms to 999 sq ms (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Other Applications Each additional meeting with written advice if required Changes of Use where no operational development and floor area up to 1,000 sq ms (up to one meeting and one piece of written advice if required) Advertisements Yes 425.00 425.00 725.00 725.00 725.00 105.00 105.00 105.00 105.00 105.00 105.00 105.00 105.00 105.00 105.00 105.00 105.00				
meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Non-residential development between 500 sq ms to 999 sq ms (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Other Applications Each additional meeting with written advice if required Changes of Use where no operational development and floor area up to 1,000 sq ms (up to one meeting and one piece of written advice if required) Advertisements Yes 425.00 425.00 725.00 725.00 725.00 105.00 105.00 105.00 105.00 105.00 105.00 105.00 105.00 105.00 105.00				
advice) Yes 425.00 425.00 Non-residential development between 500 sq ms to 999 sq ms (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Yes 725.00 Other Applications Each additional meeting with written advice if required 105.00 Changes of Use where no operational development and floor area up to 1,000 sq ms (up to one meeting and one piece of written advice if required) Yes 110.00 Advertisements Yes 110.00 110.00 Alterations where no floor	` '			
Non-residential development between 500 sq ms to 999 sq ms (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Other Applications Each additional meeting with written advice if required Changes of Use where no operational development and floor area up to 1,000 sq ms (up to one meeting and one piece of written advice if required) Advertisements Yes 110.00 110.00 Alterations where no floor	· ·	Vac	425.00	425.00
between 500 sq ms to 999 sq ms (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Other Applications Each additional meeting with written advice if required Changes of Use where no operational development and floor area up to 1,000 sq ms (up to one meeting and one piece of written advice if required) Advertisements Yes 725.00 725.00 105.00	,	103	725.00	723.00
ms (inc. up to 2 meetings & 2 pieces of written advice) Other Applications Each additional meeting with written advice if required Changes of Use where no operational development and floor area up to 1,000 sq ms (up to one meeting and one piece of written advice if required) Advertisements Yes 725.00 725.00 105.00 1	•			
pieces of written advice) Other Applications Each additional meeting with written advice if required Changes of Use where no operational development and floor area up to 1,000 sq ms (up to one meeting and one piece of written advice if required) Advertisements Yes 725.00 105.00	•			
Other ApplicationsEach additional meeting with written advice if required105.00Changes of Use where no operational development and floor area up to 1,000 sq ms (up to one meeting and one piece of written advice if required)Yes110.00AdvertisementsYes110.00110.00Alterations where no floor	, , ,	Vec	725.00	725.00
Each additional meeting with written advice if required 105.00 105.00 Changes of Use where no operational development and floor area up to 1,000 sq ms (up to one meeting and one piece of written advice if required) Yes 110.00 110.00 Advertisements Yes 110.00 110.00 Alterations where no floor		165	125.00	725.00
written advice if required 105.00 105.00 Changes of Use where no operational development and floor area up to 1,000 sq ms (up to one meeting and one piece of written advice if required) Yes 110.00 110.00 Advertisements Yes 110.00 110.00 Alterations where no floor				
Changes of Use where no operational development and floor area up to 1,000 sq ms (up to one meeting and one piece of written advice if required) Advertisements Yes 110.00 110.00 Alterations where no floor				
operational development and floor area up to 1,000 sq ms (up to one meeting and one piece of written advice if required) Advertisements Alterations where no floor			105.00	105.00
floor area up to 1,000 sq ms (up to one meeting and one piece of written advice if required) Advertisements Alterations where no floor	1 0			
(up to one meeting and one piece of written advice if required)Yes110.00AdvertisementsYes110.00Alterations where no floor	· ·			
piece of written advice if required) Advertisements Alterations where no floor	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
required) Yes 110.00 110.00 Advertisements Yes 110.00 110.00 Alterations where no floor	1 ` .			
Advertisements Yes 110.00 110.00 Alterations where no floor	1 -			
Alterations where no floor	required)	Yes	110.00	110.00
	Advertisements	Yes	110.00	110.00
space is created Yes 110.00 110.00	Alterations where no floor			
	space is created	Yes	110.00	110.00

Telecommunications	Yes	110.00	110.00
Renewable Energy (including			
wind turbines etc. up to a site			
area of 1 Ha)	Yes	110.00	110.00
Listed Building Consents			
(where written advice, redesign			
or a site visit is needed)	Yes	110.00	110.00
Small Scale Medium		1.10100	
Developments			
Each additional meeting with			
written advice if required	Yes	400.00	400.00
Residential 10 to 19 houses/up			
to 1.99 Ha (inc. up to 2			
meetings and 2 pieces of			
written advices where			
required)	Yes	960.00	960.00
Residential 20 to 30 houses/up			
to 1.99 Ha (inc. up to 2			
meetings and 2 pieces of			
written advices where			
required)	Yes	1,440.00	1,440.00
Site Area between 1 to 1.5 Ha	Yes	600.00	600.00
Commercial/Non-residential		333.33	000.00
floor space up to 3,500 sq ms			
or between 1 and 1.5			
hectares(inc. up to 2 meetings			
and 2 pieces of written advices			
where required)	Yes	600.00	600.00
Commercial/Non-residential	100	000.00	000.00
floor space between 3,500			
and 4,999 sq ms or between			
1.5 and 1.99 hectares (inc. up			
to 2 meetings and 2 pieces of			
written advices where			
required)	Yes	960.00	960.00
Medium Scale Major	103	300.00	300.00
Developments			
Each additional meeting with			
written advice if required	Yes	575.00	575.00
Residential 31 to 149			2: 2:23
Dwellings or Site Area of 2 to			
3.99 Ha (inc. up to 4 meetings			
and 4 pieces of written advices			
where required)	Yes	2,400.00	2,400.00
Commercial/Non-residential		2,100.00	_, .00.00
development of between 5,000			
sq ms and 9,999 sq ms or site			
area of 2 to 3.99 Ha (inc. up			
to 4 meetings and 4 pieces of	Yes	2,400.00	2,400.00
to + incomings and + pieces of	1 53	۷,400.00	۷,۳۰۰.۰۰

written advices where			
required)			
Large Scale Major			
Development			
Each additional meeting with			
written advice if required	Yes	575.00	575.00
Residential greater than 150			
Dwellings or Site Area over 4			
Ha (inc. up to 4 meetings and 4 pieces of written advices			
where required)	Yes	4,146.00	4,146.00
Commercial/Non-residential	100	1,110.00	1,110.00
development of over 10,000 sq			
ms or site area over 4 Ha			
(inc. up to 4 meetings and 4			
pieces of written advices		4.440.00	4 4 4 9 9 9
where required)	Yes	4,146.00	4,146.00
Significant Minerals and Waste Development	Yes	4,146.00	4,146.00
•	162	4,140.00	4,140.00
Environmental Impact Assessment Development	Yes	4,146.00	4,146.00
-	165	4,140.00	4,140.00
Tree Enquiries Works to Trees (with a			
meeting)	Yes	0.00	0.00
Works to Trees (without a		0.00	0.00
meeting)	Yes	0.00	0.00
All further requests for written			
advice or meetings in addition			
to those above - charge per			0.00
hour or part thereof	Yes	0.00	0.00
High Hedges		100.00	100.00
Initial Site Survey	No	199.00	199.00
Full Survey	No	350.00	350.00
Development Management			
Copy of Enforcement or Stop Notice	No	44.00	NI/A
Copy of Tree Preservation	No	41.00	N/A
Order	No	41.00	N/A
Request for specific	140	71.00	IN//
information charge per hour	No	62.00	N/A
Section 106 Agreement or			
similar	No	41.00	N/A

REGISTRARS			
	VAT	2021/22	2022/23
Sales, Fee and Charge Item	Applicable	£	£
Birth Certificate	No	11.00	11.00
Priority 2 Hour Issue of Birth Certificate	No	35.00	35.00
Citizenship Fees	NI.	00.00	00.00
Citizenship (per Delegate) Monies paid direct from Home Office)	No	80.00	80.00
Death Fees			
Death Certificate	No	11.00	11.00
Priority 2 Hour Issue of Death Certificate	No	35.00	35.00
Marriage & Civil Partnership Fees			
If ceremony is at 5.00pm or 6.30 pm extra £100.00 is charged	No	100.00	100.00
Marriage & Civil Partnership Certificate	No	11.00	11.00
Marriage/C.P Ceremony Wallasey Town Hall (Mon - Thurs)	No	150.00	
Marriage/CP Ceremony Birkenhead Town Hall (Fri)	No	198.00	N/A
Marriage/CP Ceremony Birkenhead Town Hall (Mon - Fri)	No	150.00	228.00
Marriage/CP Ceremony Birkenhead Town Hall (Sat)	No	237.00	272.00
Marriage/CP Ceremony Outside Venues (Mon - Fri)	No	459.00	459.00
Marriage/CP Ceremony Outside Venues (Sat)	No	518.00	518.00
Marriage/CP Ceremony Outside Venues (Sun & Bank Hol)	No	597.00	597.00
Marriage/CP Ceremony Wallasey Town Hall (Fri)	No	198.00	N/A
Marriage/CP Ceremony Wallasey Town Hall (Sat)	No	237.00	N/A
Notice of Marriage/Civil Partnership	No	70.00	70.00

Priority 2	Hour Issue of	No	35.00	35.00
Marriage	CP Certificate			
Provision	al Booking Fee for	No	43.00	43.00
Marriage	S			

COUNCIL TAX AND BUSINESS RATES			
Sales, Fee and Charge Item	VAT Applicable	2021/22 £	2022/23 £
Legal Charges			
Committal to Prison	No	305.00	305.00
Liability Order (inc £3 to			
Courts)	No	43.00	43.00
Summons Costs	No	81.00	81.00
Warrant of Arrest	No	145.00	145.00
Warrant of Arrest Bail	No	145.00	145.00

RECOVERY OF HOUSING			
BENEFIT OVERPAYMENTS	\/A-T	0004/00	2222/22
Salas Ess and Charge Itam	VAT	2021/22 £	2022/23
Sales, Fee and Charge Item Amount of Overpayment to	Applicable	Z	£
be recovered			
£1,000.01 - £1,500 (Court	NI-	00.00	00.00
Issued Claim standard charge)	No	80.00	80.00
£1,000.01 - £1,500 (if			
recovered via money claim/	No	70.00	70.00
gateway)	No	70.00	70.00
£1,500.01 - £3,000 (Court			
Issued Claim standard charge)	No	95.00	95.00
£1,500.01 - £3,000 (if			
recovered via money claim/			
gateway)	No	80.00	80.00
£100,000.01 - £150,000			
(Court Issued Claim standard		205.00	00=00
charge)	No	885.00	885.00
£100,000.01 - £150,000 (if			
recovered via money claim/			
gateway)		N/A	N/A
£15,000.01 - £50,000 (Court			
Issued Claim standard charge)	No	395.00	395.00
£15,000.01 - £50,000 (if			
recovered via money claim/			
gateway)	No	340.00	340.00
£150,000.01 - £200,000			
(Court Issued Claim standard			
charge)	No	1,080.00	1,080.00
£150,000.01 - £200,000 (if			
recovered via money claim/			
gateway)		N/A	N/A
£200,000.01 - £250,000			
(Court Issued Claim standard	N.I	4 075 00	4 075 00
charge)	No	1,275.00	1,275.00
£200,000.01 - £250,000 (if			
recovered via money claim/	NI-	NI/A	N1/A
gateway)	No	N/A	N/A
£250,000.01 - £300,000			
(Court Issued Claim standard	No	1 475 00	1 475 00
charge)	No	1,475.00	1,475.00
£250,000.01 - £300,000 (if			
recovered via money claim/		NI/A	NI/A
gateway)		N/A	N/A

£3,000.01 - £5,000 (Court Issued Claim standard charge)	No	120.00	120.00
£3,000.01 - £5,000 (if	INU	120.00	120.00
recovered via money claim/ gateway)	No	100.00	100.00
£300.01 - £500 (Court Issued Claim standard charge)	No	50.00	50.00
£300.01 - £500 (if recovered via money claim/ gateway)	No	35.00	35.00
£5,000.01 - £15,000 (Court Issued Claim standard charge)	No	245.00	245.00
£5,000.01 - £15,000 (if recovered via money claim/ gateway)	No	210.00	210.00
£50,000.01 - £100,000 (Court Issued Claim standard charge)	No	685.00	685.00
£50,000.01 - £100,000 (if recovered via money claim/ gateway)	No	595.00	595.00
£500.01 - £1,000 (Court Issued Claim standard charge)	No	70.00	70.00
£500.01 - £1,000 (if recovered via money claim/ gateway)	No	60.00	60.00
more than £300,000 (Court Issued Claim standard charge)	No	1,670.00	1,670.00
more than £300,000 (if recovered via money claim/ gateway)		N/A	N/A
up to £300 (Court Issued Claim standard charge)	No	35.00	35.00
up to £300 (if recovered via money claim/govt gateway)	No	25.00	25.00

LICENCING			
	VAT	2021/22	2022/23
Sales, Fee and Charge Item	Applicable	£	£
GAMBLING ACT			
Existing Casino Premises Licence			
Annual Fee	No	2,400.00	2,400.00
Application for reinstalment	No	1,080.00	1,080.00
Application to transfer	No	1,080.00	1,080.00
Application to Vary	No	1,600.00	1,600.00
Bingo Club Premises Licence			
Annual Fee	No	800.00	800.00
Application for a Provisional Statement	No	2,800.00	2,800.00
Application for reinstalment	No	960.00	960.00
Application to transfer	No	960.00	960.00
Application to Vary	No	1,400.00	1,400.00
Licence Application (Provisional Statement Holders)	No	960.00	960.00
New Applicants	No	2,800.00	2,800.00
Betting Premises Licence (Excluding Tracks)			
Annual Fee	No	480.00	480.00
Application for a Provisional Statement	No	2,400.00	2,400.00
Application for reinstalment	No	960.00	960.00
Application to transfer	No	960.00	960.00
Application to Vary	No	1,200.00	1,200.00
Licence Application (Provisional Statement Holders)	No	960.00	960.00
New Applicants	No	2,400.00	2,400.00
Betting Premises Licence (Tracks)			
Annual Fee	No	800.00	800.00
Application for a Provisional Statement	No	2,000.00	2,000.00
Application for reinstalment	No	760.00	760.00
Application to transfer	No	760.00	760.00
Application to Vary	No	1,000.00	1,000.00
Licence Application (Provisional Statement Holders)	No	760.00	760.00

Family Entertainment Centre Premises Licence	New Applicants	No	2,000.00	2,000.00
Annual Fee No 600.00 600.00 Application for a Provisional Statement No 760.00 1,600.00 Application for reinstalment No 760.00 760.00 Application to transfer No 760.00 760.00 Application to Vary No 800.00 800.00 Licence Application No 760.00 760.00 Application to Vary No 800.00 800.00 Licence Application No 760.00 760.00 Application to Vary No 800.00 800.00 Licence Application No 760.00 760.00 Adult Gaming Centre Premises Licence Annual Fee No 800.00 800.00 Application for a Provisional No 1,600.00 1,600.00 Application for reinstalment No 960.00 960.00 Application to transfer No 960.00 960.00 Application to Vary No 800.00 800.00 Application to Vary No 800.00 800.00 Ceneral Gambling Copy Licence No 20.00 20.00 Copy Licence No 40.00 40.00 Licensed Premises Gaming Machine Permit No 15.00 15.00 Existing Operator Grant No 150.00 150.00 Club Gaming Machine Process Notification No 50.00 50.00 Club Gaming Machine Permites Annual Fee No 50.00 50.00 Club Gaming Machine Permites No 50.00 50.00 Club Gaming Machine Permites Annual Fee No 50.00 50.00 Club Gaming Machine Permites No 50.00 50.00 Club Gaming Machine Permites No 50.00 50.00 Club Gaming Machine Permites No 50.00 50.00 Copy of Permit No 50.00 50.00 Club Gaming Machine Permites No 50.00 50.00 Club Gaming Machine Permites No 50.00 50.00 Clopy of Permit No 50.00 50.00 Copy of Permit No 50.00 50.00 Copy of Permit No 50.00 50.00 Copy of Permit No 50.00 50.00	_			
Application for a Provisional Statement	Premises Licence			
Statement	Annual Fee	No	600.00	600.00
Application to transfer	• •	No	1,600.00	1,600.00
Application to Vary	Application for reinstalment	No	760.00	760.00
Licence Application (Provisional Statement Holders)	Application to transfer	No	760.00	760.00
Provisional Statement Holders No	Application to Vary	No	800.00	800.00
Adult Gaming Centre Premises Licence No 800.00 800.00 Annual Fee No 800.00 800.00 Application for a Provisional Statement No 1,600.00 1,600.00 Application for reinstalment Application to transfer No 960.00 960.00 Application to Vary No 800.00 800.00 Application to Vary No 800.00 960.00 Provisional Statement Holders) No 960.00 960.00 Wew Applicants No 1,600.00 1,600.00 General Gambling Copy Licence No 20.00 20.00 Notification of Change No 40.00 40.00 Licensed Premises Gaming Machine Permit No 50.00 50.00 Change of Name No 50.00 50.00 Change of Name No 15.00 15.00 Existing Operator Grant No 150.00 150.00 Grant No 150.00 25.00 Variation No 25.00 <td< td=""><td>(Provisional Statement</td><td>No</td><td>760.00</td><td>760.00</td></td<>	(Provisional Statement	No	760.00	760.00
Premises Licence No 800.00 800.00 Annual Fee No 800.00 800.00 Application for a Provisional Statement No 1,600.00 1,600.00 Application for reinstalment Application to transfer No 960.00 960.00 Application to Vary No 800.00 800.00 Application to Vary No 800.00 800.00 Licence Application (Provisional Statement Holders) No 960.00 960.00 (Provisional Statement Holders) No 1,600.00 1,600.00 Semeral Gambling Total Composition of Change No 20.00 20.00 Rottification of Change No 40.00 40.00 40.00 Licensed Premises Gaming Machine Permit No 50.00 50.00 50.00 Change of Name No 50.00 50.00 50.00 15.00 15.00 Existing Operator Grant No 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 <	New Applicants	No	1,600.00	1,600.00
Application for a Provisional Statement No				
Statement	Annual Fee	No	800.00	800.00
Application to transfer No 960.00 960.00 Application to Vary No 800.00 800.00 Licence Application (Provisional Statement Holders) No 960.00 960.00 New Applicants No 1,600.00 1,600.00 General Gambling Copy Licence No 20.00 20.00 Notification of Change No 40.00 40.00 Licensed Premises Gaming Machine Permit No 50.00 50.00 Change of Name No 25.00 25.00 Copy of Permit No 15.00 15.00 Existing Operator Grant No 150.00 150.00 Grant No 25.00 25.00 Variation No 25.00 25.00 Variation No 100.00 100.00 Licensing Premises Automatic Notification No 50.00 50.00 Club Gaming Machine Permit No 50.00 50.00 50.00 Copy of Permit No 50.		No	1,600.00	1,600.00
Application to Vary No 800.00 800.00 Licence Application (Provisional Statement Holders) No 960.00 960.00 New Applicants No 1,600.00 1,600.00 General Gambling Copy Licence No 20.00 20.00 Notification of Change No 40.00 40.00 Licensed Premises Gaming Machine Permit Machine Permit Annual Fee No 50.00 50.00 Change of Name No 25.00 25.00 Copy of Permit No 15.00 15.00 Existing Operator Grant No 150.00 150.00 Grant No 25.00 25.00 Variation No 25.00 25.00 Variation No 100.00 100.00 Licensing Premises Automatic Notification No 50.00 50.00 Club Gaming Machine Permit No 50.00 50.00 Club Gaming Machine Permit No 50.00 50.00 <tr< td=""><td>Application for reinstalment</td><td>No</td><td>960.00</td><td>960.00</td></tr<>	Application for reinstalment	No	960.00	960.00
Licence Application (Provisional Statement Holders)	Application to transfer	No	960.00	960.00
(Provisional Statement Holders) No 1,600.00 1,600.00 New Applicants No 1,600.00 1,600.00 General Gambling Copy Licence No 20.00 20.00 Notification of Change No 40.00 40.00 Licensed Premises Gaming Machine Permit Machine Permit Annual Fee No 50.00 50.00 Change of Name No 25.00 25.00 Copy of Permit No 15.00 15.00 Existing Operator Grant No 100.00 100.00 Grant No 150.00 25.00 Variation No 25.00 25.00 Variation No 100.00 100.00 Licensing Premises Automatic Notification Process No 50.00 50.00 Notification No 50.00 50.00 Club Gaming Machine Permit No 50.00 50.00 Copy of Permit No 15.00 15.00	Application to Vary	No	800.00	800.00
General Gambling No 20.00 20.00 Notification of Change No 40.00 40.00 Licensed Premises Gaming Machine Permit No 50.00 50.00 Annual Fee No 50.00 25.00 Change of Name No 25.00 25.00 Copy of Permit No 15.00 15.00 Existing Operator Grant No 150.00 150.00 Grant No 25.00 25.00 Variation No 25.00 25.00 Variation No 100.00 100.00 Licensing Premises Automatic Notification No 50.00 50.00 Club Gaming Machine Permit No 50.00 50.00 Annual Fee No 50.00 50.00 Copy of Permit No 15.00 15.00	(Provisional Statement	No	960.00	960.00
Copy Licence No 20.00 20.00 Notification of Change No 40.00 40.00 Licensed Premises Gaming Machine Permit No 50.00 50.00 Annual Fee No 50.00 25.00 Change of Name No 25.00 25.00 Copy of Permit No 15.00 15.00 Existing Operator Grant No 150.00 150.00 Grant No 25.00 25.00 Variation No 25.00 25.00 Variation No 100.00 100.00 Licensing Premises Automatic Notification No 50.00 50.00 Club Gaming Machine Permit No 50.00 50.00 Annual Fee No 50.00 50.00 Copy of Permit No 15.00 15.00	New Applicants	No	1,600.00	1,600.00
Notification of Change No 40.00 40.00 Licensed Premises Gaming Machine Permit No 50.00 50.00 Annual Fee No 50.00 50.00 Change of Name No 25.00 25.00 Copy of Permit No 15.00 15.00 Existing Operator Grant No 100.00 100.00 Grant No 150.00 150.00 Transfer No 25.00 25.00 Variation No 100.00 100.00 Licensing Premises Automatic Notification No 50.00 50.00 Club Gaming Machine Permit No 50.00 50.00 Copy of Permit No 15.00 15.00	General Gambling			
Licensed Premises Gaming Machine Permit No 50.00 50.00 Annual Fee No 50.00 50.00 Change of Name No 25.00 25.00 Copy of Permit No 15.00 15.00 Existing Operator Grant No 100.00 100.00 Grant No 150.00 150.00 Transfer No 25.00 25.00 Variation No 100.00 100.00 Licensing Premises Automatic Notification No 50.00 50.00 Process No 50.00 50.00 50.00 Club Gaming Machine Permit No 50.00 50.00 Copy of Permit No 15.00 15.00	Copy Licence	No	20.00	20.00
Machine Permit No 50.00 50.00 Change of Name No 25.00 25.00 Copy of Permit No 15.00 15.00 Existing Operator Grant No 100.00 100.00 Grant No 150.00 150.00 Transfer No 25.00 25.00 Variation No 100.00 100.00 Licensing Premises Automatic Notification No 50.00 50.00 Process No 50.00 50.00 50.00 Club Gaming Machine Permit No 50.00 50.00 Copy of Permit No 15.00 15.00	Notification of Change	No	40.00	40.00
Annual Fee No 50.00 50.00 Change of Name No 25.00 25.00 Copy of Permit No 15.00 15.00 Existing Operator Grant No 100.00 100.00 Grant No 150.00 150.00 Transfer No 25.00 25.00 Variation No 100.00 100.00 Licensing Premises Automatic Notification No 50.00 50.00 Process No 50.00 50.00 50.00 Club Gaming Machine Permit No 50.00 50.00 Copy of Permit No 15.00 15.00	Licensed Premises Gaming			
Change of Name No 25.00 25.00 Copy of Permit No 15.00 15.00 Existing Operator Grant No 100.00 100.00 Grant No 150.00 150.00 Transfer No 25.00 25.00 Variation No 100.00 100.00 Licensing Premises Automatic Notification No 50.00 50.00 Process No 50.00 50.00 50.00 Club Gaming Machine Permit No 50.00 50.00 Copy of Permit No 15.00 15.00				
Copy of Permit No 15.00 15.00 Existing Operator Grant No 100.00 100.00 Grant No 150.00 150.00 Transfer No 25.00 25.00 Variation No 100.00 100.00 Licensing Premises Automatic Notification No 50.00 Process No 50.00 50.00 Club Gaming Machine Permit No 50.00 50.00 Copy of Permit No 15.00 15.00				
Existing Operator Grant No 100.00 100.00 Grant No 150.00 150.00 Transfer No 25.00 25.00 Variation No 100.00 100.00 Licensing Premises Automatic Notification No 50.00 Process No 50.00 50.00 Club Gaming Machine Permit No 50.00 50.00 Copy of Permit No 15.00 15.00				
Grant No 150.00 150.00 Transfer No 25.00 25.00 Variation No 100.00 100.00 Licensing Premises Automatic Notification Process No 50.00 50.00 Notification No 50.00 50.00 Club Gaming Machine Permit No 50.00 50.00 Copy of Permit No 15.00 15.00				
Transfer No 25.00 25.00 Variation No 100.00 100.00 Licensing Premises Automatic Notification Process Notification No 50.00 50.00 Club Gaming Machine Permit Permit No 50.00 50.00 Copy of Permit No 15.00 15.00	<u> </u>			
Variation No 100.00 Licensing Premises Automatic Notification Process No 50.00 Notification No 50.00 Club Gaming Machine Permit No 50.00 Annual Fee No 50.00 50.00 Copy of Permit No 15.00 15.00				
Licensing Premises Automatic Notification Process Notification No 50.00 50.00 Club Gaming Machine Permit Annual Fee No 50.00 50.00 Copy of Permit No 15.00 15.00				
Automatic Notification Process Notification No 50.00 50.00 Club Gaming Machine Permit No 50.00 50.00 Annual Fee No 50.00 50.00 Copy of Permit No 15.00 15.00		No	100.00	100.00
Club Gaming Machine Permit Annual Fee No 50.00 50.00 Copy of Permit No 15.00 15.00	Automatic Notification			
Permit No 50.00 50.00 Copy of Permit No 15.00 15.00	Notification	No	50.00	50.00
Copy of Permit No 15.00 15.00				
17	Annual Fee	No	50.00	50.00
	Copy of Permit	No	15.00	15.00
	Existing Operator Grant	No	100.00	100.00

Grant	No	200.00	200.00
Grant (Club Premises	No	100.00	100.00
Certificate Holder)			
Renewal	No	200.00	200.00
Renewal (Club Premises	No	100.00	100.00
Certificate Holder)			
Variation	No	100.00	100.00
Club Machine Permit			
Annual Fee	No	50.00	50.00
Copy of Permit	No	15.00	15.00
Existing Operator Grant	No	100.00	100.00
Grant	No	200.00	200.00
Grant (Club Premises Certificate Holder)	No	100.00	100.00
Renewal	No	200.00	200.00
Renewal (Club Premises Certificate Holder)	No	100.00	100.00
Variation	No	100.00	100.00
Unlicensed Family			
Entertainment Centre			
Gaming Machine			
Change of Name	No	25.00	25.00
Copy of Permit	No	15.00	15.00
Existing Operator Grant	No	100.00	100.00
Grant	No	300.00	300.00
Renewal	No	300.00	300.00
Prize Gaming Permit			
Change of Name	No	25.00	25.00
Copy of Permit	No	15.00	15.00
Existing Operator Grant	No	100.00	100.00
Grant	No	300.00	300.00
Renewal	No	300.00	300.00
Small Society Lottery			
Grant	No	40.00	40.00
Renewal	No	30.00	30.00
HACKNEY CARRIAGE & PRIVATE HIRE LICENCES			
Licences			
Hackney carriage/ private hire	No	£132.00 for	£132.00 for
driver licence		3 years	3 years
Initial Licence application (incl	No	£64.00 +	£64.00 +
CRB)		£43.00 DBS	£43.00 DBS
New Hackney carriage vehicle licence (12 months)	No	192.00	192.00

New Hackney carriage vehicle licence (6 months)	No	105.00	105.00
New private hire vehicle licence (12 months)	No	192.00	192.00
New private hire vehicle licence (6 months)	No	105.00	105.00
Renewal Hackney carriage vehicle licence (12 months)	No	187.00	187.00
Renewal Hackney carriage vehicle licence (6 months)	No	100.00	100.00
Renewal Private hire vehicle licence (12 months)	No	187.00	187.00
Renewal Private hire vehicle licence (6 months)	No	100.00	100.00
Private Hire Operator			
1 vehicle - since 2015, fee is for 5 years	No	528.00	528.00
2-10 vehicles - since 2015, fee is for 5 years	No	934.00	934.00
11 - 50 vehicles - since 2015, fee is for 5 years	No	1,177.00	1,177.00
51+ vehicles - since 2015, fee is for 5 years	No	1,419.00	1,419.00
Extra Premises	No	58.00	58.00
Replacement Driver Badge	No	10.00	10.00
Replacement Licence	No	10.00	10.00
Replacement Vehicle Licence Plate	No	35.00	35.00
Vehicle Licence transfer	No	23.00	23.00
Change of vehicle on vehicle licence	No	35.00	35.00
LICENSING ACT			
Premises Licence			
Annual Fee Band A	No	70.00	70.00
Annual Fee Band B	No	180.00	180.00
Annual Fee Band C	No	295.00	295.00
Annual Fee Band D	No	320.00	320.00
Annual Fee Band E	No	350.00	350.00
Annual Fee Multiplier – Band D	No	640.00	640.00
Application Band A	No	100.00	100.00
Application Band B	No	190.00	190.00
Application Band C	No	315.00	315.00
Application Band D	No	450.00	450.00
Application Band E	No	635.00	635.00
Fee Multiplier – Band D	No	900.00	900.00

Fee Multiplier – Band E	No	1,905.00	1,905.00
Interim Authority Notice	No	23.00	23.00
Minor Variation	No	89.00	89.00
Notification of Change of		10.50	10.50
Name or Address	No		
Notification of Interest	No	21.00	21.00
Provisional Statement	No	315.00	315.00
Variation of Designated		23.00	23.00
Premises Supervisor	No		
Licence or Summary	No	10.50	10.50
Licence Transfer	No	23.00	23.00
Annual Fee Multiplier – Band		1,050.00	1,050.00
E	No		
Personal Licence		10.70	
Copy of Licence	No	10.50	10.50
Grant	No	37.00	37.00
Notification of Change of		10.50	10.50
Name or Address	No		
Renewal	No	No Charge	No Charge
Club Premises Certificate			
Change of Registered Address	. .	10.50	10.50
of Club	No	100.00	400.00
Certificate Application Band A	No	100.00	100.00
Certificate Application Band B	No	190.00	190.00
Certificate Application Band C	No	315.00	315.00
Certificate Application Band D	No	450.00	450.00
Certificate Application Band E	No	635.00	635.00
Certificate Copy of Certificate	. .	10.50	10.50
or Summary	No	10.50	10.50
Certificate Notification of Change of Name	No	10.50	10.50
Certificate Notification of	INU	10.50	10.50
Change of Rules	No	10.50	10.50
Certificate Minor Variation	No	89.00	89.00
Certificate Provisional	110	315.00	315.00
Statement	No		
Certificate Annual Fee Band A	No	70.00	70.00
Certificate Annual Fee Band B	No	180.00	180.00
Certificate Annual Fee Band C	No	295.00	295.00
Certificate Annual Fee Band D	No	320.00	320.00
Certificate Annual Fee Band E	No	350.00	350.00
Additional Fee Exceptionally	110		
Large Events for Premises			
Licences and Club Premises			
Certificates			
10,000 to 14,999	No	2,000.00	2,000.00

15,000 to 19,999	No	4,000.00	4,000.00
20,000 to 29,999	No	8,000.00	8,000.00
30,000 to 39,999	No	16,000.00	16,000.00
40,000 to 49,999	No	24,000.00	24,000.00
5,000 to 9,999	No	1,000.00	1,000.00
50,000 to 59,999	No	32,000.00	32,000.00
70,000 to 79,999	No	48,000.00	48,000.00
80,000 to 89,999	No	56,000.00	56,000.00
60,000 to 69,999	No	40,000.00	40,000.00
90,000 and over	No	64,000.00	64,000.00
Temporary Event	INO	3 1,000100	31,000.00
Copy of Temporary Event		10.50	10.50
Notice	No	10.00	10.00
Temporary Event Notice	No	21.00	21.00
Sex Establishment Licences			
Licences Application Fee	No	1,316.00	1,316.00
Licences Renewal Fee	No	1,316.00	1,316.00
Marriage Premises Approval			
Application Fee (Renewable		1,030.00	1,030.00
every 3 years)	No	·	·
Collector's Licence			
Copy of Licence	No	12.00	12.00
Grant	No	207.00	207.00
Renewal	No	207.00	207.00
Licence Variation – Collector's		191.00	191.00
Licence to Site Licence	No		
Site Licence			
Additional Site	No	191.00	191.00
		£368.74	£368.74
		plus	plus
		£127.36 per	£127.36 per
Grant – multiple sites	No	addition/Al site	addition/Al site
Grant – multiple sites Grant – one site	No	372.00	372.00
Grant – one site	INU	£368.74	£368.74
		plus	plus
		£127.36 per	£127.36 per
		addition/Al	addition/Al
Renewal – multiple sites	No	site	site
Renewal – one site	No	370.00	370.00
Site Manager	No	245.00	245.00
Variation – Site Licence to		66.00	66.00
Collector's Licence	No		
Site Licensee's Details	No	66.00	66.00
Copy of Site Licence	No	12.00	12.00

Pavement Café Licence			
Initial Licence Application Fee	No	223.00	223.00
Renewal	No	73.00	73.00
Licensing of Street Traders			
Initial Consent Application Fee	No	217.00	217.00
Renewal	No	71.00	71.00
Temporary Consent	No	70.00	70.00

ADULTS			
Sales, Fee and Charge Item	VAT Applicable	2021/22 £	2022/23 £
Care Home Placement			
Nursing – Standard	No	526.00	In Consultation
Nursing – RLW		565.00	In Consultation
Nursing EMI – Standard	No	560.00	In Consultation
Nursing EMI – RLW		601.00	In Consultation
Respite rate – standard – pension age	No	134.45	In Consultation
Respite rate – standard – under pension age	No	80.70	In Consultation
Short term standard rate pending financial assessment	No	134.45	In Consultation
Short term standard rate pending financial assessment – under pension age	No	80.70	In Consultation
Residential – Standard	No	502.00	In Consultation
Residential – RLW		527.00	In Consultation
Residential EMI - Standard	No	561.00	In Consultation
Residential EMI – RLW		589.00	In Consultation
Deferred Payment Charge			In Consultation
Arrangement Fee if Council arranging package of care, not care home, for a person with resource above the financial limit of £23,250	No	60.00	In Consultation
Set Up a Deferred Payment agreement	No	250.00	In Consultation
Change or stopping a Deferred Payment agreements	No	100.00	In Consultation
Early repayment of a Deferred Payment agreement	No	200.00	In Consultation
Repayment of a stopped Deferred Payment agreement	No	200.00	In Consultation

Extra Care			
Domiciliary Care Band 2	No	34.75	In Consultation
Domiciliary Care Band 3	No	104.25	In Consultation
Domiciliary Care Band 4	No	173.75	In Consultation
Domiciliary Care Band 5	No	243.25	In Consultation
Extra Care	No	6.95	In Consultation
SUPPORTED LIVING			
Supported Living - Standard		15.89	In Consultation
Supported Living – RLW		16.92	In Consultation
Night sitting – sleeping – per night – Standard	No	424.00	In Consultation
Night sitting – waking – per night – Standard	No	124.00	In Consultation
Night Support – RLW		131.99	In Consultation
SUPPORT AT HOME			
1 Hour – Standard	No	16.64	In Consultation
1 Hour – RLW		17.79	In Consultation
15 mins – Standard	No	4.16	In Consultation
15 mins – RLW		4.45	In Consultation
Day Care - one day	No	50.00	In Consultation
Day care - one session	No	25.00	In Consultation
Mobile nights per hour	No	36.86	In Consultation
Transport –flat rate per journey	No	5.00	In Consultation
1/2 hour	No		
Assistive Technology per week	No	2.50	In Consultation

BUILDING CONTROL			
Sales, Fee and Charge Item	VAT Applicable	2021/22 £	2022/23 £
BUILDING CONTROL - Miscellaneous CHARGES			
*Building Regulation Completion Certificate/Letter enquiry (inc one copy of any certificate/letter)	No	41.00	41.00
*Building Regulation Decision Notice Enquiry (inc one copy of notice)	No	41.00	41.00
*Site history search: minimum charge (each subsequent hour or part of)	No	41.00	41.00
*Site history search: minimum charge (up to first hour)	No	54.00	54.00
Administrative processing cost for refunding Building Regulation fees being subject to the status of the application and the advancement of the works.	No	54.00	54.00
Dangerous structures call out charges	No	Individually determined cost recovery basis	Individually determined cost recovery basis
Letter confirming enforcement action will not be taken due to expiry of time limits.	No	54.00	54.00
Notice of Intended Demolition/Issue of Counter Notice	No	165.00	165.00
Pre-application site inspections	Yes	£54.17 - Hourly charge or part thereof	£54.17 - Hourly charge or part thereof
Process request to re-issue completion certificates	No	27.00	27.00
Re-directing invoices due to the failure to provide the correct billing name/address on the application form	No	27.00	27.00

Process request to retrieve archived file, undertake research, further inspection(s) for the purposes of issuing completion certificate in respect of a project, following a period of at least 3 years since last inspection of the work.	Yes	£67.50 per visit	£67.50 per visit
Provision of a letter of exemption from the provisions of the Building Regulations	No	41.00	41.00
To provide a copy of site inspection records to owners on request following41 completion of works and issuing of completion certificate.	Yes	54.17	54.17
Research, retrieval and examination of Building Regulation and Dangerous Structures file/record to provide "search type" information from the file/record	No	£54.00 first hour, £41.00 each subsequent hour	£54.00 first hour, £41.00 each subsequent hour
Provision of pre-submission consultancy advice (1st hour free of charge).	Yes	£54.17 - Hourly charge or part thereof	£54.17 - Hourly charge or part thereof
Administration charge in dealing with returned or "bounced" cheques	No	41.00	41.00
Scaffold/Hoarding Permit (7 days) (per property)	No	80.00	80.00
Scaffold/Hoarding Permit (7 days – 1 month) (per property)	No	135.00	135.00
Scaffold/Hoarding Permit (1 month – 3 months) (per property)	No	215.00	215.00
Scaffold/Hoarding Permit (3 months – 6 months) (per property)	No	270.00	270.00
Copies of any additional correspondence required in relation to enquiries A4	No	0.14	0.14
Copies of any additional correspondence required in relation to enquiries A3	No	0.26	0.26
Copies of any additional correspondence required in relation to enquiries A2	No	3.12	3.12

Copies of any additional correspondence required in relation to enquiries A1	No	4.12	4.12
Copy/Duplicate Property	No	5.00	5.00
Search	INO	5.00	5.00
LLC1 Plus CON 29. Subject to national legal review	Yes	104.20	104.20
Requisition Property Search - 1 Parcel of Land CON 29. Subject to national legal review	Yes	81.70	81.70
Standard Property Search fee Subject to national legal review	Yes	22.50	22.50
Schedule of Street Naming and Numbering			
SNN1: Addressing of a new development/conversion consisting of:			
1 Unit	No	120.00	120.00
2-10 Units	No	£120.00 for	£120.00 for
		first unit	first unit
		plus £30.00	plus £30.00
		per	per
		addition/Al unit	addition/Al unit
11-50 Units	No	£120.00 for	£120.00 for
		first unit	first unit
		plus £25.00	plus £25.00
		per	per
		addition/Al	addition/Al
Over 50 units	Na	unit	unit
Over 50 units	No	£120.00 for first unit	£120.00 for first unit
		plus £20.00	plus £20.00
		per	per
		addition/Al	addition/Al
		unit	unit
SNN2: Development	No	£30.00 per	£30.00 per
renumbering/renaming due to		unit affected	unit affected
plot numbers or plot positions SNN3: Existing individual	No	30.00	30.00
property naming/renaming or	NO	30.00	30.00
renumbering. SNN4: Renaming or	No	£120.00	£120.00
renumbering of an existing	INU	plus £30.00	plus £30.00
street where requested by residents.		per unit	per unit

SNN5: Confirmation of an individual property address to solicitors/conveyancers/occupi ers or owners.	No	£30.00 per unit	£30.00 per unit
LLC1 – Official Search of the			
Land Charges Register			
In the whole of the Register	Included	22.50	22.50
Each additional parcel	Included	10.20	10.20
CON29 – Official Search (does not include LLC1)			
Full Official Search	Included	81.70	81.70
Each additional parcel	Included	TBC	TBC
·			
Additional Enquiries (please supply questions on separate sheet)			
Additional enquiries	Included	TBC	TBC
CON290 - Optional			
Enquiries			
Administration Charge (see		0.00	2.22
note 1 below)	Included	8.69	8.69
Road proposals by private bodies	Included	8.69	8.69
Advertisements	Included	4.35	4.35
Completion notices	Included	4.35	4.35
Parks and countryside	Included	8.69	8.69
Pipelines	Included	4.35	4.35
Houses in multiple occupation	Included	4.35	
Noise abatement	Included	4.35	4.35 4.35
Urban development areas	Included	8.69	8.69
Enterprise zones			
Inner urban improvement	Included	8.69	8.69
areas	Included	4.35	4.35
Simplified planning zones	Included	1.74	1.74
Land maintenance	Included	4.35	4.35
Mineral consultation areas	Included	1.74	1.74
Hazardous substance contents	Included	4.35	4.35
Environmental and pollution	IIICIUUEU	4.55	4.55
notices	Included	8.69	8.69
Food safety notices	Included	8.69	8.69
Hedgerow notices	Included	1.74	1.74
Flood defence and Land	<u> </u>		
Drainage Consents	Included	8.69	8.69

Common Land and Town &			
Village Greens.	Included	8.69	8.69
Each additional parcel	Included	12.24	12.24
Personal Search of the Land Charges Register			
In the whole or any part of the			
Register	Included	TBC	TBC
CON29 - Requests for			
responses to individual			
questions			
Administration Charge (see note 1 below)	Included	4.28	4.28
Planning and building	Included	4.20	4.20
decisions and pending			
applications	Included	3.48	3.48
Planning and building	moiaaca	0.10	0.10
decisions and pending			
applications	Included	4.35	4.35
Planning designations and			
proposals	Included	0.87	0.87
Roadways, footways and			
footpaths	Included	5.21	5.21
Public rights of way	Included	5.21	5.21
Land required for public			
purposes	Included	0.87	0.87
Land to be acquired for road			
works	Included	1.74	1.74
Drainage matters	Included	6.95	6.95
Nearby road schemes	Included	5.21	5.21
Nearby railway schemes	Included	2.61	2.61
Traffic schemes	Included	10.43	10.43
Outstanding notices	Included	9.56	9.56
Contravention of building			
regulations	Included	0.87	0.87
Notices, orders, directions and			
proceedings under Planning			
Acts	Included	13.04	13.04
Community infrastructure levy		0.07	0.07
(CIL)	Included	0.87	0.87
Conservation area	Included	1.74	1.74
Compulsory purchase	Included	1.74	1.74
Contaminated land	Included	3.48	3.48
Radon gas	Included	1.74	1.74
Assets of Community Value	Included	1.74	1.74
Each additional parcel	Included	12.24	12.24

	Plan Charge (PC)			Inspection Charge			Building Notice		
	ex vat £	vat £	Total £	ex vat £	vat £	Total £	ex vat £	vat £	Total £
Table A - New dwellings - Creation or conversion - Low Ris	e (Under 11	lm in heigh	t - Maximum	300m²)					
Detached/Semi-Detached /Terraced (Site/1st house type)	234.17	46.83	281.00	321.67	64.33	386.00	583.33	116.67	700.00
New purpose built flats (Site/1st block/1 Flat type/Max 2 flats)	287.50	57.50	345.00	507.50	101.50	609.00	835.00	167.00	1,002.00
Conversion to flats (Site/1st block/1 Flat type/Max 2 flats)	189.17	37.83	227.00	370.83	74.17	445.00	587.50	117.50	705.00
Table B - Domestic extensions, other domestic buildings a	nd loft conv	ersions to	a single dwel	ling			<u>'</u>	'	
Single storey ground floor extension - floor area not exceeding 10m ²	140.00	28.00	168.00	211.67	42.33	254.00	370.00	74.00	444.00
Single storey ground floor extension - floor area exceeding 10m² but not exceeding 40m²	156.67	31.33	188.00	320.00	64.00	384.00	500.00	100.00	600.00
Single storey ground floor extension - floor area exceeding 40m² but not exceeding 100m²	194.17	38.83	233.00	427.50	85.50	513.00	653.33	130.67	784.00
Two storey extension - floor area not exceeding 10m ²	150.83	30.17	181.00	290.00	58.00	348.00	463.33	92.67	556.00
Two storey extension - floor area exceeding 10m² but not exceeding 40m²	172.50	34.50	207.00	349.17	69.83	419.00	547.50	109.50	657.00
Two storey extension - floor area exceeding 40m² but not exceeding 100m²	215.83	43.17	259.00	466.67	93.33	560.00	716.67	143.33	860.00
First floor extension - floor area not exceeding 10m ²	124.17	24.83	149.00	194.17	38.83	233.00	334.17	66.83	401.00
First floor extension - floor area exceeding 10m² but not exceeding 40m²	140.00	28.00	168.00	244.17	48.83	293.00	403.33	80.67	484.00
First floor extension - floor area exceeding 40m² but not exceeding 100m²	183.33	36.67	220.00	294.17	58.83	353.00	500.83	100.17	601.00
Basement extension - floor area not exceeding 40m ²	200.00	40.00	240.00	320.00	64.00	384.00	545.83	109.17	655.00

Loft conversion without dormers and floor area less than 40m^2	194.17	38.83	233.00	222.50	44.50	267.00	437.50	87.50	525.00
Loft conversion with dormers and floor area less than 40m^2	215.83	43.17	259.00	222.50	44.50	267.00	460.00	92.00	552.00
Detached non-habitable building with total floor less than 40m^2	135.00	27.00	162.00	222.50	44.50	267.00	375.00	75.00	450.00
Erection of an attached garage, carport or covered way up to 40m^2	135.00	27.00	162.00	222.50	44.50	267.00	375.00	75.00	450.00
Table C - Domestic alterations and other works to a single	dwelling		'			'		'	
Other works with a construction value up to £1,000	26.67	5.33	32.00	76.67	15.33	92.00	109.17	21.83	131.00
Other works with a construction value between £1,001 and £5,000	54.17	10.83	65.00	86.67	17.33	104.00	147.50	29.50	177.00
Other works with a construction value between £5,001 and £10,000	65.00	13.00	78.00	131.67	26.33	158.00	206.67	41.33	248.00
Other works with a construction value between £10,001 and £20,000	113.33	22.67	136.00	177.50	35.50	213.00	305.00	61.00	366.00
Conversion - Existing attached garage into a habitable room(s)	108.33	21.67	130.00	177.50	35.50	213.00	299.17	59.83	359.00
Conversion - Existing attached exempt conservatory into habitable use	108.33	21.67	130.00	177.50	35.50	213.00	299.17	59.83	359.00
Conversion - Existing residential property back to a single dwelling (no structural alts)	65.00	13.00	78.00	131.67	26.33	158.00	206.67	41.33	248.00
Replacement windows - Per installation up to 10 units	26.67	5.33	32.00	86.67	17.33	104.00	119.17	23.83	143.00
Replacement windows - Per installation > 10 units	26.67	5.33	32.00	131.67	26.33	158.00	166.67	33.33	200.00
Underpinning of existing foundations for every 5m run or part of	54.17	10.83	65.00	222.50	44.50	267.00	290.00	58.00	348.00
Renovation of thermal element - construction value up to £5, 000	26.67	5.33	32.00	131.67	26.33	158.00	166.67	33.33	200.00

Installation of a heating appliance (Boiler, woodburning, oil, coal or gas fires) or Renewable energy source (e.g. solar panel, ground source heat pump etc) not under CPS scheme	54.17	10.83	65.00	131.67	26.33	158.00	195.00	39.00	234.00
Notifiable electrical installation undertaken by a non Part P - Qualified electrician. (Supplementary charge to undertake competency check)	26.67	5.33	32.00	N/A	N/A	N/A	26.67	5.33	32.00
Table D - Non domestic new build and extensions	'		'				•		
Floor area not exceeding 10m ²	178.33	35.67	214.00	298.33	59.67	358.00	500.00	100.00	600.00
Floor area exceeding 10m² but not exceeding 40m²	210.83	42.17	253.00	378.33	75.67	454.00	618.33	123.67	742.00
Table E - Non domestic alterations and other works			•						
Replacement windows - Per installation up to 10 units	95.00	19.00	114.00	N/A	N/A	N/A	100.00	20.00	120.00
Replacement windows - Per installation > 10 units	140.00	28.00	168.00	N/A	N/A	N/A	146.67	29.33	176.00
Other works with a construction value up to £5,000	140.00	28.00	168.00	N/A	N/A	N/A	146.67	29.33	176.00
Other works with a construction value between £5,001 and £10,000	170.00	34.00	204.00	N/A	N/A	N/A	178.33	35.67	214.00
Other works with a construction value between £10,001 and £15,000	280.00	56.00	336.00	N/A	N/A	N/A	294.17	58.83	353.00
Other works with a construction value between £15,001 and £20,000	340.00	68.00	408.00	N/A	N/A	N/A	356.67	71.33	428.00
Renovation of thermal element - construction value up to £5, 000	145.00	29.00	174.00	N/A	N/A	N/A	152.50	30.50	183.00
Renovation of thermal element - construction value £5,001 up to £50,000	195.00	39.00	234.00	N/A	N/A	N/A	205.00	41.00	246.00
Renovation of thermal element - construction value £50,001 up to £100,000	295.00	59.00	354.00	N/A	N/A	N/A	310.00	62.00	372.00